
Rotherham Schools Forum 
 
Venue: Town Hall, Moorgate 

Street, Rotherham 
Date: Friday, 10 December 2010 

  Time: 8.30 a.m. 
 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Introductions  
  

 
2. Apologies for Absence.  
  

 
3. Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 8th October 2010 (attached) (Pages 1 

- 6) 
  

 
4. Matters Arising from Previous Minutes  
  

 
5. Pupil Referral Units  
  

 
6. Trust Schools  
  

 
7. CSR Headlines (attached) (Pages 7 - 9) 
  

 
8. Schools White Paper 'The Importance of Teaching' (extract attached) (Pages 

10 - 28) 
  

 
9. Early Single Years Funding Formula  
  

 
10. Constitution of Schools Forum  
  

 
11. Any Other Business  
  

 
12. Date of Next Meeting  

 
 
- Friday 21st January, 2011 at 8.30 am 

 

 



1111     ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     ----    08 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 10     
 

ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     
FRIDAY, 8TH OCTOBER,FRIDAY, 8TH OCTOBER,FRIDAY, 8TH OCTOBER,FRIDAY, 8TH OCTOBER,    2010201020102010 

 
Present:Present:Present:Present:---- Reverend Ann W ood, Councillor  Paul Lakin, Anita Bur toft , Val 
Broomhead, Jane Fearnley, Margaret Hague, Ruth Johnson, Steve Clayton, 
Peter Hawkr idge, David Silvester  and Philp Robins. 
 
In attendance:- David Ashmore and Vera Njegic. 
  
 
116 .116 .116 .116 . APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCAPOLOGIES FOR ABSENCAPOLOGIES FOR ABSENCAPOLOGIES FOR ABSENCEEEE        

    
 Apologies for  absence were received from Geoff Gillard, John 

Henderson, Russell Her itage, Peter  Leach, Graham Sinclair , Dorothy 
Smith and Julie W estwood. 
 

117 .117 .117 .117 . APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRAPPOINTMENT OF CHAIRAPPOINTMENT OF CHAIRAPPOINTMENT OF CHAIR    OF THE MEETINGOF THE MEETINGOF THE MEETINGOF THE MEETING        
    

 Agreed:- That Mr. Peter  Hawkr idge be appointed Chair  of this 
meeting. 
 
(M r. Hawkr idge in the Chair ) 
 
 

118 .118 .118 .118 . MINUTES OF THE PREVIMINUTES OF THE PREVIMINUTES OF THE PREVIMINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING HELD ON OUS MEETING HELD ON OUS MEETING HELD ON OUS MEETING HELD ON 25TH JUNE, 201025TH JUNE, 201025TH JUNE, 201025TH JUNE, 2010         
    

 Agreed:- That the minutes of the previous meeting held on 25 th June, 
2010  be approved as a correct record, subject to (i) the inclusion of 
the Reverend Ann W ood in the list  of persons attending the meeting; 
and (ii) the inclusion of M rs. Jane Fearnley in the list  of persons who 
had given their  apologies for that meeting. 
 

119 .119 .119 .119 . MATTERS ARISING FROMMATTERS ARISING FROMMATTERS ARISING FROMMATTERS ARISING FROM     PREVIOUS MINUTESPREVIOUS MINUTESPREVIOUS MINUTESPREVIOUS MINUTES        
    

 (1 )  CRC Energy Efficiency Scheme (M inute No. 104 ) – it  was noted 
that all schools which legally require Display Energy Certificates 
(DECs) should by now have obtained them - this only applies to 
buildings above a certain size, therefore some schools are exempt. 
 
(2 ) Academies : Letters to Head Teachers from DfE (M inute No. 
105 ) – it  was noted that the letters were from Secretary of State for 
Education, the Rt. Hon. M ichael Gove MP. 
 

120 .120 .120 .120 . DEDICATED SCHOOLS GRDEDICATED SCHOOLS GRDEDICATED SCHOOLS GRDEDICATED SCHOOLS GRANT 2010 / 11ANT 2010 / 11ANT 2010 / 11ANT 2010 / 11         
    

 The Rotherham Schools Forum considered a repor t about the 
Dedicated Schools Grant. The repor t contained the outturn figures 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     ----    08 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 10     2222     
 

for  the 2009 / 2010  financial year  and the agreed budget figures for 
2010 / 2011 . 
 
Agreed:- That the contents of the repor t be noted. 
 

121 .121 .121 .121 . BSF UPDATEBSF UPDATEBSF UPDATEBSF UPDATE        
    

 The Rotherham Schools Forum discussed the following issues 
concerning Transforming Rotherham Learning and Building Schools 
for  the Future (BSF):- 
 
(i) the coalit ion Government had terminated the Building Schools for 
the Future programme in Rotherham; 
 
(ii) a decision about the Maltby Academy campus and possible new 
building was expected to be announced by the Government dur ing 
December, 2010 ; 
 
(iii) the BSF programmes of some four teen local author it ies would be 
continuing; those programmes had already reached a more 
advanced stage than the Rotherham BSF programme. 
 
Agreed:- (1 ) That the Rotherham Schools Forum supports the 
Borough Council in expressing disappointment at the decision of the 
coalit ion Government to terminate the Building Schools for  the 
Future programme in Rotherham. 
 
(2 ) That a repor t about the Maltby Academy be submitted to the 
meeting of the Rotherham Schools Forum to be held dur ing January, 
2011 . 
 

122 .122 .122 .122 . THE ACADEMIES ACT 20THE ACADEMIES ACT 20THE ACADEMIES ACT 20THE ACADEMIES ACT 20 10  & ROTHERHAM UPDAT10  & ROTHERHAM UPDAT10  & ROTHERHAM UPDAT10  & ROTHERHAM UPDATEEEE        
    

 The Schools Forum noted the contents of HM Government Statutory 
Instrument 2010  No. 1937 , the Academies Act 2010  
(Commencement and Transit ional Provisions) Order  2010  
document. 
 
It  was confirmed that Br insworth Comprehensive School and W ales 
High Schools had both become Academies with effect from 1 st 
October , 2010  and it  was anticipated that both schools would ‘buy 
back’ a number of exist ing services to schools already provided by 
the Borough Council. Saint Bernard’s Catholic High School had 
registered an interest in becoming an Academy, although to date no 
Rotherham pr imary schools had expressed any interest. 
 
Discussion took place on the funding of the Academies. It  was noted 

Page 2



3333     ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     ----    08 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 10     
 

that the Government intends to review the methodology for  
distr ibuting funding to Academies from 2011 / 12  onwards, including 
the calculation of the LACSEG (Local Author ity Central Services 
Equivalent Grant). 
 
It  was also noted that Special Schools would be entit led to apply for  
Academy status with effect from September, 2011 .  Five of the six 
special schools in Rotherham had already achieved Ofsted 
‘outstanding’ status and therefore would be entit led to apply for 
Academy status in 2011  should they wish to do so. 
 
The Schools Forum also noted the following information about the 
possible establishment of schools in the region which would not be 
subject to local author ity control:- 
 
- a school for  pupils aged 11  to 18  years, possibly using the former 
University of Sheffield premises near  to Dearne Valley College; 
 
- publicity about a ‘free’ school being established at premises within 
the Rotherham town centre; 
 
- possible interest in establishing a school in the Catcliffe/ W aver ley 
area on the boundary between Rotherham and Sheffield. 
 
Addit ionally, the W interhill Comprehensive School was consider ing a 
change to Trust status and the Brethren School was seeking to 
move from its current premises within the Hellaby Industr ial Estate 
to alternative premises in the Aston or Anston area. 
 
Agreed:- That the information be noted. 
 

123 .123 .123 .123 . EARLY YEARS SINGLE FEARLY YEARS SINGLE FEARLY YEARS SINGLE FEARLY YEARS SINGLE FUNDING FORMULAUNDING FORMULAUNDING FORMULAUNDING FORMULA        
    

 The Rotherham Schools Forum considered the following details:- 
 
(a) From Apr il 20 11 , all local author it ies will be required to 
implement the Ear ly Years Single Funding Formula. This was init ially 
due for  implementat ion in Apr il 2010  under the previous 
Government but was deferred owing to concerns raised from 
stakeholders across all sectors of Ear ly Years provision. 
 
(b) The Ear ly Years Formula Funding Group (EYFFG) established to 
develop a single local funding formula in Rotherham had proposed a 
formula to include three factors:- 
 
: a Base rate (mandatory);  
: a factor  for  depr ivation (mandatory) based upon the IMD of pupils in 

Page 3



ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     ----    08 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 10     4444     
 

attendance; 
: a factor  for  quality. 
 
The factor for  quality was yet to be finalised, but a recommendation 
from the Ear ly Years W orking Group proposed that this is based on 
providers achieving accreditat ion under the local ‘Quality in Action’ 
scheme.  
 
Agreed:- (1 ) That the information be noted. 
 
(2 ) That the Schools Forum supports the recommendations of the 
Ear ly Years Formula Funding Group with regard to the proposed 
formula structure consisting of the three factors:- Base rate; 
Depr ivat ion; Quality, for  implementation in Apr il 2011 .   
 
(3 ) That the posit ion concerning the provision of funding for  Ear ly 
Years pupils with special educational needs be kept under review. 
 

124 .124 .124 .124 . SCHOOLS FINANCE W ORKSCHOOLS FINANCE W ORKSCHOOLS FINANCE W ORKSCHOOLS FINANCE W ORKPLAN 2010 / 11PLAN 2010 / 11PLAN 2010 / 11PLAN 2010 / 11         
    

 The Schools Forum considered the contents of the Rotherham 
Schools Finance W orkplan 2010 / 2011 . 
 
Agreed:- That the contents of the Schools Finance W orkplan 
2010 / 2011  be noted and kept under review in the light of the 
Government’s Comprehensive Spending Review. 
 

125 .125 .125 .125 . SUMMARY OF CONSULTATSUMMARY OF CONSULTATSUMMARY OF CONSULTATSUMMARY OF CONSULTATION RESPONSES ON THEION RESPONSES ON THEION RESPONSES ON THEION RESPONSES ON THE    FUTURE FUTURE FUTURE FUTURE 
DISTRIBUTION OF SCHODISTRIBUTION OF SCHODISTRIBUTION OF SCHODISTRIBUTION OF SCHOOL FUNDINGOL FUNDINGOL FUNDINGOL FUNDING        
    

 Considerat ion was given to a repor t stat ing that in March, 2010  a 
consultation was launched by the previous Government on the future 
distr ibution of school funding. This followed a wide-ranging review of 
the mechanism for  allocating the Dedicated Schools Grant 
announced in January 2008 . The document set out the previous 
Government’s proposals for  distr ibut ing school funding from Apr il 
2011 , including the pr inciples which would underpin a new funding 
system and options for  operat ing the DSG allocation formula. The 
consultation per iod had ended on 7  June 2010 . The summary of 
consultation responses was included in the repor t submitted. 
 
Agreed:- That the contents of the repor t be noted. 
 
 

126 .126 .126 .126 . DFE CONSULTATION ON DFE CONSULTATION ON DFE CONSULTATION ON DFE CONSULTATION ON SCHOOL FUNDING 2011SCHOOL FUNDING 2011SCHOOL FUNDING 2011SCHOOL FUNDING 2011 ----12  12  12  12  ----    RMBC RMBC RMBC RMBC 
RESPONSERESPONSERESPONSERESPONSE        
    

Page 4



5555     ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     ----    08 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 10     
 

 Considerat ion was given to a repor t presented by David Ashmore, 
Resources and Business Manager, stat ing that on 26 th July 2010 , 
the coalit ion Government set out proposals for  distr ibut ing funding 
for  schools in 2011 / 2012 . The consultat ion detailed options for  the 
way in which the Government's policy to introduce a pupil premium 
for  disadvantaged pupils should operate and sought views on the 
overall funding methodology for  the next year . 
 
The repor t stated that the level of funding for  schools for  
2011 / 2012  will be determined once the outcome of the 
Government's spending review has been announced on 20 th October 
2010 . In reaching decisions, there will be a balance between taking 
urgent action to manage the public finances, while protecting the 
most vulnerable and recognising that education faces par t icular 
pressures. 
 
Agreed:- (1 ) That the repor t be received and its contents noted. 
 
(2 ) That Rotherham’s response (included as an appendix to the 
repor t) to the Government’s consultat ion on school funding 
2011 / 2012  be returned to the Department for  Education by the 
deadline date of Monday 18 th October, 2010 . 
 

127 .127 .127 .127 . COUNCIL REVIEW  OF FICOUNCIL REVIEW  OF FICOUNCIL REVIEW  OF FICOUNCIL REVIEW  OF FINANCE FUNCTIONSNANCE FUNCTIONSNANCE FUNCTIONSNANCE FUNCTIONS        
    

 The Schools Forum was informed of the proposed changes to the 
Borough Council’s organisat ional structure for  Finance. These 
changes were having to be made as a consequence of the coalit ion 
Government’s requirements for  reductions in public expenditure, the 
details of which will be announced in the for thcoming Comprehensive 
Spending Review (October 2010 ). Proposals for  the restructur ing of 
Finance funct ions are being addressed as par t of a whole Council 
review. A revised structure is expected to be issued ear ly in the New 
Year, with changes taking effect from 1  Apr il 2011 . 
 
Agreed:- (1 ) That the information be noted. 
 
(2 ) That the Schools Forum be informed of the revised organisat ional 
structure in due course. 
 

128 .128 .128 .128 . ANY OTHER BUSINESSANY OTHER BUSINESSANY OTHER BUSINESSANY OTHER BUSINESS        
    

 (1 ) Mr. Graham Sinclair  – the Rotherham Schools Forum thanked 
Mr. Graham Sinclair  for  his work and support to the Forum over 
many years and wished him well dur ing his for thcoming secondment 
to work with Sheffield City Council; 
 

Page 5



ROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FOROTHERHAM SCHOOLS FORUMRUMRUMRUM     ----    08 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 1008 / 10 / 10     6666     
 

(2 ) Recruitment of School Governors – the Schools Forum 
acknowledged the difficult ies of recruit ing school governors and 
suggested that contact be made with the Barnsley and Rotherham 
Chamber of Commerce, to try and recruit  appropr iately skilled 
people from the business community; 
 
(3 ) HM Government Department for  Education - consultat ion about 
proposed changes to Schools’ Financial Regulat ions : the Schools 
Forum noted the details of this latest consultat ion. 
 

129 .129 .129 .129 . DATE AND TIME OF NEXDATE AND TIME OF NEXDATE AND TIME OF NEXDATE AND TIME OF NEXT MEETINGT MEETINGT MEETINGT MEETING        
    

 Agreed:- (1 ) That the next meeting be held on Fr iday, 5 th November, 
2010  at 8 .30  am. 
 
(2 ) That the dates and t imes of future meetings of the Rotherham 
Schools Forum be reviewed again ear ly in 2011 . 
 

 

Page 6



Dear Colleagues, 

27 October 2010

I wanted to write to you today to set out the outcome of the comprehensive spending 
review and what it means for education and children’s services spending over the 
next four years. 

In relation to schools, the budget will rise by £3.6 billion in cash terms by 2014-15.
This equates to 0.1% real terms growth in each year of the spending review.   We 
have protected the existing baseline. This means that money allocated for: 

! One-to-one tuition 
! Every Child programmes 
! Extended schools 
! School Lunch Grant 
! School Standards Grant 
! School Development Grant 
! Specialist schools grant 
! Ethnic Minority Achievement Grant 
! National Strategies’ budgets that were allocated to schools 
! Dedicated Schools Grant 
! Academies running costs 

will still go to schools but the ringfences will be removed so that head teachers have 
complete freedom over how this money is spent, consistent with our determination 
that teachers and head teachers should be free from centrally dictated bureaucracy. 
We will be able to protect average per pupil funding in cash terms, fund the growth in 
pupil numbers and provide a pupil premium in each year of the settlement, rising to 
£2.5 billion by 2014-15.  The premium will enable you to provide additional targeted 
support to the most disadvantaged children and young people. 

Whilst we recognise that this will be less than schools have been used to, with the 
greater freedoms and flexibilities which we are providing to schools it will ensure that 
we can meet the demographic pressures we face and continue to raise standards.  It 
does however mean that schools will need to make savings of around £1 billion in 

Agenda Item 7Page 7



back office and procurement to reinvest into teaching and learning.  Overall though 
in the context of the challenging situation which we are in, I believe this is a good 
settlement for schools. 

In relation to early years, we have shown that we recognise the crucial importance 
that a good early years education plays in children’s development.  We are 
maintaining the 15 hours a week of free childcare for all 3 and 4 year olds and 
extending this entitlement to disadvantaged 2 year olds.  We will also be protecting 
overall cash funding for Sure Start, including our investment in Sure Start health 
visitors.

Local Authority colleagues will have also seen Eric Pickles’ letter dated 20th October 
2010 which sets out what the Spending Review means for local government more 
generally. That letter confirms the introduction of a new, unringfenced Early 
Intervention Grant to local authorities. This signals our clear commitment to support 
local authorities and their partners to “horizon shift” by protecting investment in early 
intervention now which prevents significant cost - to communities and to government 
- in the future. The grant will amount to around £2bn by the end of the spending 
period and will include funding for Sure Start and other preventative services for 
children, young people and families. Further details about the Early Intervention 
Grant will follow in due course.   

Our decision to protect frontline services and to provide help for the most vulnerable 
and disadvantaged in our society means that we have had to make some difficult 
choices.

I know that many of you have been disappointed that we have already had to make 
reductions in our capital spending.  In these difficult times there is less money 
available for capital spending and this means that the Department’s overall capital 
budget will be reduced by 60% over the spending review period amounting to some 
£15.8 billion in total.  We will ensure that all future capital spending is focussed on 
ensuring that there are enough school places to meet demographic pressures and to 
address urgent maintenance needs. We have also secured enough funding for all 
those BSF schools which we confirmed would go ahead in July.  The independent 
review of capital expenditure, which we have commissioned, will ensure our capital 
expenditure targets those areas of greatest need and provides best value for money.

We are also taking action to streamline our grants to ensure they provide good value 
for money and target support to those who need it most.  We will be: 

! Ending the Educational Maintenance Allowance and replacing it with targeted 
support to those young people who face genuine financial barriers to 
participation;

! Securing unit-cost reductions in 16-19 learning as we move towards full 
participation in education by 2015 

   

Page 8



To help prioritise front line spending I have committed to making a 33% real terms 
reduction in my Department’s administration spending.  We will achieve this through 
closing NDPBs, reducing staff headcount, cutting all non-essential expenditure and 
reducing the costs of the DfE estate.

I know that you will be anxious to know what these changes mean for your local 
areas and school.  We are working with colleagues in the Department for 
Communities and Local Government to ensure that we provide the detailed 
allocations for schools, early years and local government for 2011-12 in December. 

Also in the next few months I will be setting out in more detail our vision for the 
reform of the schools system and services to children.  This will include more detail 
about how we will be investing the money we have secured through this settlement, 
and working with you to ensure cost-effectiveness of that spend, with a focus on 
intervening early and targeting disadvantage. To this end we will be publishing a 
Schools White Paper and a Special Educational Needs and Disability Green Paper. 

I know that we will continue to face challenges over the coming years but I am 
committed to working with you to ensure we continue to improve outcomes for all 
children and support the most vulnerable and disadvantaged in our society to 
achieve their potential. 

DfE press notice 
http://www.education.gov.uk/inthenews/pressnotices/a0065470/2010/012 

MICHAEL GOVE 

   

Page 9



 
 
 
Dear Colleague  
 
I wrote to you in September outlining the general direction of our plans for a 
schools White Paper. Today the coalition Government has published The 
Importance of Teaching . In this, we set out our plans to reform the whole 
schools system, to transform education to make our nation one of the world’s 
top performers, and to make opportunity more equal.  
 
You can find all of the detailed information on the Department’s website. But 
in this letter I want to set out the thinking behind our approach and to alert you 
to some specific changes which will affect you.  
 
It is because we believe in the importance of teaching that this white paper 
has been written. Nothing matters more in improving education than giving 
every child access to the best possible teaching.  
 
There is no question that teaching standards and the quality of trainees have 
improved in recent decades. Your hard work and that of your staff has helped 
more children to succeed. But we need to do better – we have to match the 
world’s best.  
 
In England, what is needed now is decisive action to free our teachers and 
leaders from constraint and to improve their status and authority. We must 
raise standards, and – having freed schools from prescription – ensure that 
parents and the public can hold schools to account for the results they 
achieve. We need to recruit more great people into teaching, and better 
support those already in the classroom.  
 
We want every school to be able to shape its own character, frame its own 
ethos and develop its own specialisms. We expect all schools, including 
academies, to use their new autonomy to work together – but collaboration in 
the future will be driven by school leaders and teachers, not bureaucrats.  
 
Headteachers will have more freedom to take decisions about their own 
schools, more responsibility for their school’s improvement, and more 
opportunities to work with other schools. We will increase the number of 
National and Local Leaders of Education, support other leadership 
programmes, and develop a national network of teaching schools. We will 
give heads more freedom to reward good performance, and make it easier for 
them to address underperformance. We will end the centralised target setting 
process and the requirement for every school to have a school improvement 
partner. We will strengthen heads’ authority to maintain good behaviour.  
 
Governors – the unsung heroes of our education system – will receive the 
recognition, support, and attention that they deserve. We will make it easier 
for governors to set high expectations and ask challenging questions. We will 

Agenda Item 8Page 10



work with partners to encourage professionals to volunteer as governors, and 
legislate to allow schools to adopt more flexible models of governance.  
 
Teachers will learn from other teachers, by observing each other in the 
classroom, and we will boost the subject-specific element of continuous 
professional development. We want teachers to feel part of the intellectual 
fabric of the country and we will make more bursaries available for 
postgraduate qualifications. Teachers will have more authority and powers to 
tackle bad behaviour, and more protection from false allegations. We will 
continue to raise the quality of new teachers, and will reform Initial Teacher 
Training so that more training is in the classroom and focuses on core skills.  
 
All schools and every member of the school community will benefit from more 
freedom, reduced duties, requirements and guidance, higher but fairer 
minimum standards for every school, better behaviour, sharper Ofsted 
inspection, better accountability to parents and the public, and a fairer funding 
system with more money targeted at the most disadvantaged children. And 
over time, every school that wishes to will have the opportunity to take on 
academy status.  
 
We will listen to you as you consider what the changes will mean for your 
school, staff and pupils. Some important areas where we will be asking for 
your views over the coming months are:  
 

• Children with special educational needs and disabilities: a call for views 
has recently closed, and we will be publishing a green paper with 
proposals on improving the system.  

• Curriculum: the curriculum review (covering both primary and 
secondary) will be launched shortly. We intend to publish the new 
curriculum in the autumn of 2012 with first teaching in September 2013. 

• Accountability: Ofsted will consult on a new framework. Subject to 
legislation, the new framework will come into force in autumn 2011. 

• Admissions: we will consult on a simplified and less prescriptive 
Admissions Code.  

• Independent reviews and consultations are also ongoing on Key Stage 
2 assessment and accountability, 14-19 education, and the Early Years 
Foundation Stage.   

 
But in the meantime, I would like to hear your initial thoughts and reactions to 
The Importance of Teaching. If you would like to comment now, please send 
your comment to the Schools White Paper Team by December 8. We will 
publish a summary of your comments and our response to your feedback on 
the website.   
  

 
Michael Gove 

Page 11



The Importance 
of Teaching
The Schools White Paper 2010

Page 12



1 1

Contents
!"#$%"#&'()'*+$',#-.$'/-0-1*$#'20&'3$45*)',#-.$'/-0-1*$#' 6

!"#$%"#&'()'*+$'7$8#$*2#)'"9'7*2*$'9"#':&582*-"0' ;

:<$85*-=$'75..2#)' >

?@' A0*#"&58*-"0'B'*+$'95*5#$'"9'18+""C1' ?;

D@' E$28+-0F'20&'G$2&$#1+-4' ?H

6@' I$+2=-"5#' 6?

J@' K5##-85C5.L'M11$11.$0*'20&'N52C-9-82*-"01' 6H

O@' P$%'78+""C1'7)1*$.' OQ

;@' M88"50*2(-C-*)' ;O

R@' 78+""C'A.4#"=$.$0*' RD

>@' 78+""C'!50&-0F' R>

:0&0"*$1' H?

Page 13



8!

Executive Summary 
"#! $%!&'%!()'*+,&*%!*-&*!)+'!./-))0!.1.*%2!-&.!324)'*&,*!.*'%,5*-.#!6+*!)+'!

/)223*2%,*!*)!2&73,5!)44)'*+,3*1!2)'%!%8+&0!2%&,.!*-&*!9%!/&,,)*!.-1!&9&1!
(')2!/),('),*3,5!3*.!9%&7,%..%.#

:#! ;-%'%!&'%!2&,1!)+*.*&,<3,5!./-))0!*%&/-%'.!&,<!0%&<%'.#!6+*!*%&/-%'.!
/),.3.*%,*01!*%00!+.!*-&*!*-%1!(%%0!/),.*'&3,%<!&,<!=+'<%,%<>!'%8+3'%<!*)!*%&/-!*-%!
.&2%!0323*%<!<3%*!*)!.+//%..3?%!/0&..%.!)(!1)+,5!4%)40%#!@).*!/-30<'%,!&,<!1)+,5!
4%)40%!=%-&?%!9%00>!=+*!*%&/-%'.!/),.3.*%,*01!*%00!+.!*-&*!*-%3'!&+*-)'3*1!*)!<%&0!
<%/3.3?%01!93*-!=&<!=%-&?3)+'!-&.!=%%,!+,<%'23,%<#!@)'%!/-30<'%,!&'%!
4&'*3/34&*3,5!3,!%<+/&*3),!()'!0),5%'>!=+*!*-%!/+''3/+0+2!*-%1!&'%!()00)93,5!
/),*&3,.!*))!2+/-!*-&*!3.!,),A%..%,*3&0!&,<!*))!03**0%!9-3/-!.*'%*/-%.!*-%2!*)!
&/-3%?%!.*&,<&'<.!2&*/-3,5!*-%!=%.*!3,!*-%!9)'0<#

B#! @)'%!1)+,5!4%)40%!&'%!&/-3%?3,5!8+&03(3/&*3),.>!=+*!3*!3.!,)!/)3,/3<%,/%!*-&*!
2&,1!)(!*-%!8+&03(3/&*3),.!9-3/-!-&?%!5')9,!3,!4)4+0&'3*1!'%/%,*01!&'%!,)*!*-).%!
=%.*!'%/)5,3.%<!=1!%240)1%'.!&,<!+,3?%'.3*3%.>!=+*!*-).%!9-3/-!/&''1!*-%!-35-%.*!
?&0+%!3,!./-))0!4%'()'2&,/%!*&=0%.#!C/-))0.!-&?%!=%/)2%!.7300%<!&*!2%%*3,5!
5)?%',2%,*!*&'5%*.!=+*!*))!)(*%,!-&?%!-&<!*-%3'!&=303*1!*)!<)!9-&*!*-%1!*-3,7!3.!
'35-*!()'!*-%3'!4+430.!/),.*'&3,%<!=1!5)?%',2%,*!<3'%/*3?%.!)'!324')?%2%,*!
3,3*3&*3?%.#!C/-))0.!-&?%!2)'%!2),%1!)?%'&00>!=+*!3*!3.!<3.*'3=+*%<!+,(&3'01>!93*-!*))!
2+/-!/),.+2%<!=1!=+'%&+/'&/1>!=)*-!0)/&0!&,<!,&*3),&0#

D#! E.!&!'%.+0*>!)+'!./-))0!.1.*%2!4%'()'2.!9%00!=%0)9!3*.!4)*%,*3&0!&,<!/&,!324')?%!
.35,3(3/&,*01#!@&,1!)*-%'!/)+,*'3%.!3,!*-%!9)'0<!&'%!324')?3,5!*-%3'!./-))0.!(&.*%'!
*-&,!9%!&'%#!@&,1!)*-%'!/)+,*'3%.!-&?%!2+/-!.2&00%'!5&4.!=%*9%%,!*-%!
&/-3%?%2%,*.!)(!'3/-!&,<!4))'!*-&,!9%!<)#!;-%!?%'1!=%.*!4%'()'23,5!%<+/&*3),!
.1.*%2.!.-)9!+.!*-&*!*-%'%!,%%<!=%!,)!/),*'&<3/*3),!=%*9%%,!&!'35)')+.!()/+.!),!
-35-!.*&,<&'<.!&,<!&!<%*%'23,&*3),!*)!,&'')9!&**&3,2%,*!5&4.!=%*9%%,!4+430.!
(')2!<3((%'%,*!4&'*.!)(!.)/3%*1F!=%*9%%,!&!'35)')+.!&,<!.*'%*/-3,5!/+''3/+0+2!&,<!
-35-!4&'*3/34&*3),!3,!%<+/&*3),F!)'!=%*9%%,!&+*),)2)+.!*%&/-%'.!&,<!./-))0.!
&,<!-35-!0%?%0.!)(!&//)+,*&=303*1#!G,<%%<>!*-%.%!H+'3.<3/*3),.!.-)9!+.!*-&*!9%!2+.*!
4&1!&**%,*3),!*)!&00!)(!*-%.%!*-3,5.!&*!),/%!3(!)+'!./-))0!.1.*%2!3.!*)!=%/)2%!),%!
)(!*-%!9)'0<I.!(&.*%.*!324')?3,5#!J?%,!*-%!=%.*!./-))0!.1.*%2.!3,!*-%!9)'0<!&'%!
/),.*&,*01!.*'3?3,5!*)!5%*!=%**%'!K!C3,5&4)'%!3.!0))73,5!&5&3,!&*!(+'*-%'!324')?3,5!
3*.!/+''3/+0+2>!9-30%!L),5!M),5!3.!0))73,5!&*!9&1.!3,!9-3/-!3*!/&,!324')?%!3*.!
*%&/-%'!*'&3,3,5#

N#! G,!J,50&,<>!9-&*!3.!,%%<%<!2).*!)(!&00!3.!<%/3.3?%!&/*3),!*)!('%%!)+'!*%&/-%'.!(')2!
/),.*'&3,*!&,<!324')?%!*-%3'!4')(%..3),&0!.*&*+.!&,<!&+*-)'3*1>!'&3.%!*-%!.*&,<&'<.!
.%*!=1!)+'!/+''3/+0+2!&,<!8+&03(3/&*3),.!*)!2&*/-!*-%!=%.*!3,!*-%!9)'0<!&,<>!
-&?3,5!('%%<!./-))0.!(')2!%O*%',&0!/),*')0>!-)0<!*-%2!%((%/*3?%01!*)!&//)+,*!()'!
*-%!'%.+0*.!*-%1!&/-3%?%#!P)?%',2%,*!.-)+0<!2&7%!.+'%!*-&*!./-))0!(+,<3,5!3.!(&3'>!
93*-!2)'%!2),%1!()'!*-%!2).*!<3.&<?&,*&5%<>!=+*!.-)+0<!*-%,!.+44)'*!*-%!%(()'*.!
)(!*%&/-%'.>!-%043,5!*-%2!*)!0%&',!(')2!),%!&,)*-%'!&,<!(')2!4')?%,!=%.*!
4'&/*3/%>!'&*-%'!*-&,!/%&.%0%..01!<3'%/*3,5!*-%2!*)!()00)9!/%,*'&03.%<!P)?%',2%,*!
3,3*3&*3?%.#!

Page 14



! "#$%&'()$!*&++,-. 9

/0! 12(3!42('$!5,6$-!3$'3!7&'!7&-!68,93!:7-!%79'(9&(9;!'7!',<$!'2$!,%'(79!'2,'!(3!
&-;$9'8.!9$$=$=0

Teaching and leadership
>0! ?88!'2$!$)(=$9%$!:-7+!=(::$-$9'!$=&%,'(79!3.3'$+3!,-7&9=!'2$!@7-8=!327@3!'2,'!

'2$!+73'!(+67-',9'!:,%'7-!(9!=$'$-+(9(9;!27@!@$88!%2(8=-$9!=7!(3!'2$!A&,8('.!7:!
'$,%2$-3!,9=!'$,%2(9;0!12$!B$3'!$=&%,'(79!3.3'$+3!(9!'2$!@7-8=!=-,@!'2$(-!
'$,%2$-3!:-7+!,+79;!'2$!'76!;-,=&,'$3!,9=!'-,(9!'2$+!-(;7-7&38.!,9=!$::$%'()$8.C!
:7%&3(9;!79!%8,33-77+!6-,%'(%$0!12$.!'2$9!+,<$!3&-$!'2,'!'$,%2$-3!-$%$()$!
$::$%'()$!6-7:$33(79,8!=$)$876+$9'!'2-7&;27&'!'2$(-!%,-$$-C!@('2!7667-'&9('($3!'7!
7B3$-)$!,9=!@7-<!@('2!7'2$-!'$,%2$-3C!,9=!,66-76-(,'$!'-,(9(9;!:7-!8$,=$-32(6!
673('(7930!

D0! *7C!@$!@(88E

 l F79'(9&$!'7!-,(3$!'2$!A&,8('.!7:!9$@!$9'-,9'3!'7!'2$!'$,%2(9;!6-7:$33(79C!B.E!
%$,3(9;!'7!6-7)(=$!G$6,-'+$9'!:7-!"=&%,'(79!:&9=(9;!:7-!(9('(,8!'$,%2$-!
'-,(9(9;!:7-!'273$!;-,=&,'$3!@27!=7!97'!2,)$!,'!8$,3'!,!HEH!=$;-$$I!$#6,9=(9;!
1$,%2!J(-3'I!7::$-(9;!:(9,9%(,8!(9%$9'()$3!'7!,''-,%'!+7-$!7:!'2$!)$-.!B$3'!
;-,=&,'$3!(9!327-',;$!3&BK$%'3!(9'7!'$,%2(9;I!,9=!$9,B8(9;!+7-$!',8$9'$=!
%,-$$-!%2,9;$-3!'7!B$%7+$!'$,%2$-30

 l L$:7-+!(9('(,8!'$,%2$-!'-,(9(9;C!'7!(9%-$,3$!'2$!6-767-'(79!7:!'(+$!'-,(9$$3!
36$9=!(9!'2$!%8,33-77+C!:7%&3(9;!79!%7-$!'$,%2(9;!3<(883C!$36$%(,88.!(9!'$,%2(9;!
-$,=(9;!,9=!+,'2$+,'(%3!,9=!(9!+,9,;(9;!B$2,)(7&-0

 l G$)$876!,!9,'(79,8!9$'@7-<!7:!1$,%2(9;!*%27783!79!'2$!+7=$8!7:!'$,%2(9;!
2736(',83!'7!8$,=!'2$!'-,(9(9;!,9=!6-7:$33(79,8!=$)$876+$9'!7:!'$,%2$-3!,9=!
2$,=!'$,%2$-3C!,9=!(9%-$,3$!'2$!9&+B$-!7:!M,'(79,8!,9=!N7%,8!N$,=$-3!7:!
"=&%,'(79!O!2$,=!'$,%2$-3!7:!$#%$88$9'!3%27783!@27!%7++('!'7!@7-<(9;!'7!
3&667-'!7'2$-!3%277830

 l *2,-68.!-$=&%$!'2$!B&-$,&%-,'(%!B&-=$9!79!3%27783C!%&''(9;!,@,.!&99$%$33,-.!
=&'($3C!6-7%$33$3C!;&(=,9%$!,9=!-$A&(-$+$9'3C!37!'2,'!3%27783!,-$!:-$$!'7!:7%&3!
79!=7(9;!@2,'!(3!-(;2'!:7-!'2$!%2(8=-$9!,9=!.7&9;!6$768$!(9!'2$(-!%,-$0

 l L$%7;9(3$!'2,'!3%27783!2,)$!,8@,.3!2,=!;77=!6,3'7-,8!3.3'$+3!,9=!
&9=$-3',9=!@$88!'2$!%799$%'(793!B$'@$$9!6&6(83P!62.3(%,8!,9=!+$9',8!2$,8'2C!
'2$(-!3,:$'.C!,9=!'2$(-!$=&%,'(79,8!,%2($)$+$9'!,9=!'2,'!'2$.!,-$!@$88!68,%$=!
'7!+,<$!3&-$!,==('(79,8!3&667-'!(3!7::$-$=!'7!'273$!@27!9$$=!('0

Behaviour
Q0! 12$!;-$,'$3'!%79%$-9!)7(%$=!B.!9$@!'$,%2$-3!,9=!,!)$-.!%7++79!-$,379!

$#6$-($9%$=!'$,%2$-3!%('$!:7-!8$,)(9;!'2$!6-7:$33(79!(3!677-!6&6(8!B$2,)(7&-0!!
4$!<97@!'2,'!,!+(97-('.!7:!6&6(83!%,9!%,&3$!3$-(7&3!=(3-&6'(79!(9!'2$!%8,33-77+0!
12$!9&+B$-!7:!3$-(7&3!62.3(%,8!,33,&8'3!79!'$,%2$-3!2,3!-(3$90!?9=!677-8.!
=(3%(68(9$=!%2(8=-$9!%,&3$!+(3$-.!:7-!7'2$-!6&6(83!B.!B&88.(9;!'2$+!,9=!=(3-&6'(9;!
8$,-9(9;0!R'!(3!)(',8!'2,'!@$!-$3'7-$!'2$!,&'27-('.!7:!'$,%2$-3!,9=!2$,=!'$,%2$-30!
?9=!('!(3!%-&%(,8!'2,'!@$!6-7'$%'!'2$+!:-7+!:,83$!,88$;,'(793!7:!$#%$33()$!&3$!7:!

Page 15



10! "#$!%&'()*+,-$!(.!"$+-#/,0

.()-$!()!/,+'')(')/+*$!-(,*+-*1!2,3$44!5$!+-*!&()$!0((6!'$('3$!5/33!3$+7$!*#$!
')(.$44/(,!8!5/*#(9*!0((6!6/4-/'3/,$!*$+-#$)4!-+,,(*!*$+-#!+,6!'9'/34!-+,,(*!
3$+),1!:(;!5$!5/33<

 l %,-)$+4$!*#$!+9*#()/*=!(.!*$+-#$)4!*(!6/4-/'3/,$!'9'/34!>=!4*)$,0*#$,/,0!*#$/)!
'(5$)4!*(!4$+)-#!'9'/34;!/449$!4+&$!6+=!6$*$,*/(,4!+,6!94$!)$+4(,+>3$!.()-$!
5#$)$!,$-$44+)=1

 l :*)$,0*#$,!#$+6!*$+-#$)4?!+9*#()/*=!*(!&+/,*+/,!6/4-/'3/,$!>$=(,6!*#$!4-#((3!
0+*$4;!/&')(7$!$@-394/(,!')(-$44$4!+,6!$&'(5$)!#$+6!*$+-#$)4!*(!*+A$!+!
4*)(,0!4*+,6!+0+/,4*!>933=/,0;!$4'$-/+33=!)+-/4*;!#(&('#(>/-!+,6!(*#$)!
')$B96/-$C>+4$6!>933=/,01

 l D#+,0$!*#$!-9))$,*!4=4*$&!(.!/,6$'$,6$,*!+''$+34!'+,$34!.()!$@-394/(,4;!4(!
*#+*!*#$=!*+A$!3$44!*/&$!+,6!#$+6!*$+-#$)4!,(!3(,0$)!#+7$!*(!5())=!*#+*!+!'9'/3!
5/33!>$!)$/,4*+*$6!5#$,!*#$!=(9,0!'$)4(,!-(,-$),$6!#+4!-(&&/**$6!+!4$)/(94!
(..$,-$1

 l ")/+3!+!,$5!+'')(+-#!*(!$@-394/(,4!5#$)$!4-#((34!#+7$!,$5!)$4'(,4/>/3/*/$4!.()!
*#$!(,0(/,0!$69-+*/(,!+,6!-+)$!(.!$@-396$6!-#/36)$,1

 l %&')(7$!*#$!E9+3/*=!(.!+3*$),+*/7$!')(7/4/(,;!$,-(9)+0/,0!,$5!')(7/6$)4!*(!4$*!
9'!+3*$),+*/7$!')(7/4/(,!F)$$!:-#((341

 l G)(*$-*!*$+-#$)4!.)(&!&+3/-/(94!+33$0+*/(,4!8!4'$$6/,0!9'!/,7$4*/0+*/(,4!+,6!
3$0/43+*/,0!*(!0)+,*!*$+-#$)4!+,(,=&/*=!5#$,!+--94$6!>=!'9'/341

 l F(-94!H.4*$6!/,4'$-*/(,!&()$!4*)(,03=!(,!>$#+7/(9)!+,6!4+.$*=;!/,-396/,0!
>933=/,0;!+4!(,$!(.!.(9)!A$=!+)$+4!(.!/,4'$-*/(,41

Curriculum, assessment and qualifications
IJ1! K+/4/,0!*#$!4*+*94!(.!*$+-#$)4!+,6!0/7/,0!*#$&!)$,$5$6!.)$$6(&!+,6!+9*#()/*=!

5/33!&+A$!+!4/0,/./-+,*!-(,*)/>9*/(,!*(!/&')(7/,0!4-#((341!L(5$7$);!*#$!>$4*!
'$).()&/,0!$69-+*/(,!4=4*$&4!+34(!4$*!-3$+)!$@'$-*+*/(,4!.()!5#+*!-#/36)$,!&94*!
A,(5!+,6!>$!+>3$!*(!6(!+*!$+-#!4*+0$!/,!*#$/)!$69-+*/(,;!+,6!&+A$!49)$!*#+*!*#$!
4*+,6+)64!*#$=!4$*!&+*-#!*#$!>$4*!/,!*#$!5()361!H9)!4=4*$&!(.!-9))/-939&;!
+44$44&$,*!+,6!E9+3/./-+*/(,4!0/7$4!94!*#$!+>/3/*=!*(!6(!*#+*!/,!*#/4!-(9,*)=;!!
>9*!+*!')$4$,*!*#$!M+*/(,+3!D9))/-939&!/,-396$4!*((!&9-#!*#+*!/4!,(*!$44$,*/+3!
A,(53$60$;!+,6!*#$)$!/4!*((!&9-#!')$4-)/'*/(,!+>(9*!#(5!*(!*$+-#1!

II1! N$!,$$6!+!,$5!+'')(+-#!*(!*#$!M+*/(,+3!D9))/-939&;!4'$-/.=/,0!+!*/0#*$);!&()$!
)/0()(94;!&(6$3!(.!*#$!A,(53$60$!5#/-#!$7$)=!-#/36!4#(936!$@'$-*!*(!&+4*$)!/,!
-()$!49>B$-*4!+*!$7$)=!A$=!4*+0$1!%,!+!4-#((3!4=4*$&!5#/-#!$,-(9)+0$4!+!0)$+*$)!
6$0)$$!(.!+9*(,(&=!+,6!/,,(7+*/(,!*#$!M+*/(,+3!D9))/-939&!5/33!/,-)$+4/,03=!
>$-(&$!+!)/0()(94!>$,-#&+)A;!+0+/,4*!5#/-#!4-#((34!-+,!>$!B960$6!)+*#$)!*#+,!!
+!')$4-)/'*/7$!4*)+/*B+-A$*!/,*(!5#/-#!+33!3$+),/,0!&94*!>$!4E9$$O$61

IP1! :(;!5$!5/33<

 l K$7/$5!*#$!M+*/(,+3!D9))/-939&;!5/*#!*#$!+/&!(.!)$69-/,0!')$4-)/'*/(,!+,6!
+33(5/,0!4-#((34!*(!6$-/6$!#(5!*(!*$+-#;!5#/3$!)$.(-94/,0!(,!*#$!-()$!49>B$-*!

Page 16



! "#$%&'()$!*&++,-. 11

/0123$45$!'6,'!$)$-.!%6(34!,04!.1&05!7$-810!861&34!5,(0!,'!$,%6!8',5$!19!
'6$(-!$4&%,'(10:!

 l "08&-$!'6,'!'6$-$!(8!8&771-'!,),(3,;3$!'1!$)$-.!8%6113!91-!'6$!'$,%6(05!19!
8.8'$+,'(%!8.0'6$'(%!7610(%8<!,8!'6$!;$8'!+$'614!91-!'$,%6(05!-$,4(05:

 l "08&-$!'6,'!'6$-$!(8!7-17$-!,88$88+$0'!19!7&7(38!,'!$,%6!)(',3!'-,08('(10,3!8',5$!
19!'6$(-!$4&%,'(10<!'1!7-1)(4$!(091-+,'(10!'1!7,-$0'8!,;1&'!612!2$33!'6$(-!
%6(34!6,8!410$!,04!,;1&'!'6$!$99$%'()$0$88!19!8%61138<!,04!1;=$%'()$!$)(4$0%$!
91-!'$,%6$-8>!,'!,5$!?<!,!8(+73$!'$8'!19!7&7(38@!,;(3('.!'1!4$%14$!21-48A!,'!BB<!,8!
7&7(38!%1+73$'$!7-(+,-.!$4&%,'(10A!,04!,'!B?!,8!7&7(38!%1+73$'$!%1+7&381-.!
8%6113(05:

 l C0'-14&%$!'6$!"053(86!D,%%,3,&-$,'$!'1!$0%1&-,5$!8%61138!'1!199$-!,!;-1,4!8$'!
19!,%,4$+(%!8&;=$%'8!'1!,5$!B?<!26$'6$-!1-!01'!8'&4$0'8!'6$0!51!4120!,0!
,%,4$+(%!1-!)1%,'(10,3!-1&'$:

 l E134!,0!(04$7$04$0'!-$)($2!19!/$.!8',5$!'21!'$8'(05<!8$$/(05!'1!-$',(0!,!
8'-105!;,8(8!91-!,%%1&0',;(3('.!,04!(091-+,'(10!'1!7,-$0'8!,04!8$%104,-.!
8%61138<!26(3$!,33$)(,'(05!'6$!4,+,5(05!$99$%'8!19!1)$-F-$6$,-8,3!19!'$8'8:

 l G()$!'6$!(04$7$04$0'!-$5&3,'1-<!H9I&,3<!'6$!',8/!19!+,/(05!8&-$!'6,'!$#,+!
8',04,-48!(0!'6(8!%1&0'-.!+,'%6!'6$!6(56$8'!8',04,-48!1)$-8$,8:

 l J$91-+!)1%,'(10,3!$4&%,'(10!81!'6,'!('!8&771-'8!7-15-$88(10!'1!9&-'6$-!,04!
6(56$-!$4&%,'(10!,04!$+731.+$0'<!,04!1)$-6,&3!1&-!)1%,'(10,3!I&,3(9(%,'(108!
913312(05!K-19$881-!L3(810!M139@8!-$)($2!'1!$08&-$!'6,'!'6$.!+,'%6!'6$!21-34@8!
;$8':

 l J,(8$!'1!BN!;.!OPBQ!,04!'6$0!BR!;.!OPBS!'6$!,5$!'1!26(%6!,33!.1&05!7$173$!2(33!
;$!$#7$%'$4!'1!7,-'(%(7,'$!(0!$4&%,'(10!1-!'-,(0(05:

The new school system
BQ:! L%-188!'6$!21-34<!'6$!%,8$!91-!'6$!;$0$9('8!19!8%6113!,&'101+.!6,8!;$$0!

$8',;3(86$4!;$.104!41&;':!C0!,!8%6113!8.8'$+!2('6!5114!I&,3('.!'$,%6$-8<!
93$#(;(3('.!(0!'6$!%&--(%&3&+!,04!%3$,-3.!$8',;3(86$4!,%%1&0',;(3('.!+$,8&-$8<!('!
+,/$8!8$08$!'1!4$)13)$!,8!+&%6!4,.F'1F4,.!4$%(8(10F+,/(05!,8!7188(;3$!'1!'6$!
9-10'!3(0$:

BT:! C0!'6(8!%1&0'-.<!'6$!,;(3('.!19!8%61138!'1!4$%(4$!'6$(-!120!$'618!,04!%6,-'!'6$(-!
120!4$8'(0.!6,8!;$$0!8$)$-$3.!%108'-,(0$4!;.!51)$-0+$0'!5&(4,0%$<!U(0(8'$-(,3!
(0'$-9$-$0%$!,04!'11!+&%6!;&-$,&%-,%.:!M6(3$!L%,4$+($8!,04!V('.!W$%601315.!
V133$5$8!XVWV8Y!6,)$!',/$0!,4),0',5$!19!5-$,'$-!9-$$41+8!'1!(001),'$!,04!-,(8$!
8',04,-48<!'6$8$!9-$$41+8!'11!6,)$!;$$0!%&-',(3$4!(0!-$%$0'!.$,-8:!U$,026(3$<!('!
6,8!;$$0!)(-'&,33.!(+7188(;3$!'1!$8',;3(86!,!0$2!8','$F9&04$4!8%6113!2('61&'!31%,3!
,&'61-('.!8&771-'<!4$87('$!%10)(0%(05!(0'$-0,'(10,3!$)(4$0%$!19!'6$!5,3),0(8(05!
$99$%'!10!'6$!2613$!8%6113!8.8'$+!19!,3312(05!0$2!$0'-,0'8!(0!,-$,8!26$-$!
7,-$0'8!,-$!4(88,'(89($4!2('6!26,'!(8!,),(3,;3$:

BS:! M$!2,0'!$)$-.!8%6113!'1!;$!,;3$!'1!86,7$!('8!120!%6,-,%'$-<!9-,+$!('8!120!$'618!
,04!4$)$317!('8!120!87$%(,3(8+8<!9-$$!19!$('6$-!%$0'-,3!1-!31%,3!;&-$,&%-,'(%!

Page 17



12! "#$!%&'()*+,-$!(.!"$+-#/,0

-(,1*)+/,*2!%*!/1!(3)!+&4/*/(,5!*#$)$.()$5!*(!#$6'!$7$)8!1-#((6!9#/-#!9/1#$1!*(!
$,:(8!0)$+*$)!.)$$;(&!*(!+-#/$7$!<-+;$&8!1*+*312!=(&$!1-#((61!9/66!,(*!9+,*!*(!
+->3/)$!<-+;$&8!1*+*31!:31*!8$*5!(*#$)1!;(!,(*!8$*!#+7$!*#$!-+'+-/*8!*(!$,:(8!.366!
<-+;$&8!.)$$;(&1!9/*#(3*!$?*$),+6!13''()*!()!1'(,1()1#/'2!@3*!(3)!;/)$-*/(,!(.!
*)+7$6!/1!*(9+);1!1-#((61!+1!+3*(,(&(31!/,1*/*3*/(,1!-(66+4()+*/,0!9/*#!$+-#!
(*#$)!(,!*$)&1!1$*!48!*$+-#$)15!,(*!43)$+3-)+*12

AB2! =(5!9$!9/66C

 l %,-)$+1$!.)$$;(&!+,;!+3*(,(&8!.()!+66!1-#((615!)$&(7/,0!3,,$-$11+)8!;3*/$1!
+,;!43);$,15!+,;!+66(9/,0!+66!1-#((61!*(!-#((1$!.()!*#$&1$67$1!#(9!4$1*!*(!
;$7$6('2

 l D$1*()$!.()!+66!<-+;$&/$1!*#$!.)$$;(&1!*#$8!()/0/,+668!#+;!9#/6$!-(,*/,3/,0!*(!
$,13)$!+!6$7$6!'6+8/,0!./$6;!(,!+;&/11/(,1!'+)*/-36+)68!/,!)$6+*/(,!*(!-#/6;)$,!
9/*#!='$-/+6!E;3-+*/(,+6!F$$;12

 l E,13)$!*#+*!*#$!6(9$1*!'$).()&/,0!1-#((615!+**+/,/,0!'(()68!+,;!/,!+,!G.1*$;!
-+*$0()8!()!,(*!/&')(7/,05!+)$!-(,1/;$)$;!.()!-(,7$)1/(,!*(!4$-(&$!
<-+;$&/$1!*(!$..$-*!$;3-+*/(,+6!*)+,1.()&+*/(,2

 l H)+&+*/-+668!$?*$,;!*#$!<-+;$&/$1!')(0)+&&$5!('$,/,0!/*!3'!*(!+66!1-#((61C!
+6)$+;8!*#$)$!+)$!IJK!<-+;$&/$15!3'!.)(&!LMI!/,!N3682!

 l E,13)$!*#+*!*#$)$!/1!13''()*!.()!1-#((61!/,-)$+1/,068!*(!-(66+4()+*$!*#)(30#!
<-+;$&8!-#+/,1!+,;!&36*/O1-#((6!*)31*1!+,;!.$;$)+*/(,12

 l =3''()*!*$+-#$)1!+,;!'+)$,*1!*(!1$*!3'!,$9!P)$$!=-#((61!*(!&$$*!'+)$,*+6!
;$&+,;5!$1'$-/+668!/,!+)$+1!(.!;$')/7+*/(,2

 l Q/7$!6(-+6!+3*#()/*/$1!+!1*)(,0!1*)+*$0/-!)(6$!+1!-#+&'/(,1!.()!'+)$,*15!.+&/6/$1!
+,;!736,$)+46$!'3'/612!"#$8!9/66!')(&(*$!$;3-+*/(,+6!$?-$66$,-$!48!$,13)/,0!+!
0((;!13''68!(.!#/0#!>3+6/*8!1-#((6!'6+-$15!-(O();/,+*/,0!.+/)!+;&/11/(,1!+,;!
;$7$6('/,0!*#$/)!(9,!1-#((6!/&')(7$&$,*!1*)+*$0/$1!*(!13''()*!6(-+6!1-#((612

Accountability
AK2! <,+681/1!(.!*#$!/,*$),+*/(,+6!$7/;$,-$!+61(!;$&(,1*)+*$1!*#+*5!+6(,01/;$!1-#((6!

+3*(,(&85!+--(3,*+4/6/*8!.()!1*3;$,*!'$).()&+,-$!/1!-)/*/-+6!*(!;)/7/,0!
$;3-+*/(,+6!/&')(7$&$,*2

AR2! %*!/1!7/*+6!*#+*!1-#((61!1#(36;!4$!+--(3,*+46$!*(!'+)$,*1!.()!#(9!9$66!'3'/61!;(5!
+,;!#(9!*+?'+8$)1S!&(,$8!/1!1'$,*2!T6$+)!'$).()&+,-$!/,.()&+*/(,!+,;!0((;!
-(&'+)+*/7$!;+*+!+)$!'(1/*/7$!.$+*3)$1!(.!(3)!181*$&2!@3*!9$!&31*!;(!4$**$)2!
Q)$+*$)!*)+,1'+)$,-8!/,!*#$!.3,;/,0!181*$&!9/66!&$+,!*#+*!$7$)8!'+)$,*!9/66!U,(9!
*#$!&(,$8!9#/-#!/1!+66(-+*$;!.()!*#$/)!-#/6;S1!$;3-+*/(,5!*#$!+&(3,*!1'$,*!48!
6(-+6!0(7$),&$,*5!+,;!*#$!+&(3,*!+7+/6+46$!*(!*#$!1-#((62!T(&'+)/1(,1!4$*9$$,!
;/..$)$,*!1-#((61!+,;!6(-+6!+3*#()/*8!+)$+1!9/66!;)/7$!#/0#$)!'$).()&+,-$!+,;!
4$**$)!7+63$!.()!&(,$82

AV2! T6$+)!+--(3,*+4/6/*8!&$+13)$1!+)$!7/*+6!/.!9$!+)$!*(!/;$,*/.8!0((;!')+-*/-$!/,!*#$!
4$1*!1-#((61!+,;!/;$,*/.8!*#(1$!1-#((61!9#$)$!1*3;$,*1!+)$!4$/,0!6$*!;(9,2!@3*!

Page 18



! "#$%&'()$!*&++,-. 13

$#(/'(01!+$,/&-$/!23!4$-32-+,0%$!$0%2&-,1$!51,+(016!7$8,)(2&-!9!:('8!4-(+,-.!
/%822;/!2)$-<-$8$,-/(01!'$/'/!,0=!/$%20=,-.!/%822;/!%8,01(01!'8$!%&--(%&;&+!'2!
$+7-,%$!5$>&(),;$0'6!>&,;(3(%,'(20/!:8(%8!%2&0'!8$,)(;.!(0!4$-32-+,0%$!',7;$/?!

@A?! *2B!:$!:(;;C

 l D&'!3,-!+2-$!(032-+,'(20!(0'2!'8$!4&7;(%!=2+,(0B!/2!'8,'!('!(/!42//(7;$!'2!
&0=$-/',0=!,!/%822;6/!4$-32-+,0%$!+2-$!3&;;.!'8,0!02:?

 l D;,%$!(032-+,'(20!20!$#4$0=('&-$B!(0%;&=(01!'8$!,+2&0'!,;;2%,'$=!4$-!4&4(;B!
20;(0$?

 l E$32-+!4$-32-+,0%$!',7;$/!/2!'8,'!'8$.!/$'!2&'!2&-!8(18!$#4$%','(20/!9!$)$-.!
4&4(;!/82&;=!8,)$!,!7-2,=!$=&%,'(20!F'8$!"01;(/8!G,%%,;,&-$,'$HB!,!3(-+!1-(4!23!
'8$!7,/(%/!,0=!7$!+,I(01!4-21-$//?

 l J0/'('&'$!,!0$:!+$,/&-$!23!82:!:$;;!=$4-()$=!4&4(;/!=2!,0=!(0'-2=&%$!,!
+$,/&-$!23!82:!.2&01!4$24;$!=2!:8$0!'8$.!;$,)$!/%822;?

 l E$32-+!K3/'$=!(0/4$%'(20B!/2!'8,'!(0/4$%'2-/!/4$0=!+2-$!'(+$!(0!'8$!%;,//-22+!
,0=!32%&/!20!I$.!(//&$/!23!$=&%,'(20,;!$33$%'()$0$//B!-,'8$-!'8,0!'8$!;201!;(/'!
23!(//&$/!'8$.!,-$!%&--$0';.!-$>&(-$=!'2!%20/(=$-?

 l "/',7;(/8!,!0$:!53;22-!/',0=,-=6!32-!4-(+,-.!,0=!/$%20=,-.!/%822;/B!:8(%8!/$'/!
,0!$/%,;,'(01!+(0(+&+!$#4$%','(20!32-!,'',(0+$0'?!

 l L,I$!('!$,/($-!32-!/%822;/!'2!,=24'!+2=$;/!23!12)$-0,0%$!:8(%8!:2-I!32-!'8$+!
9!(0%;&=(01!/+,;;$-B!+2-$!32%&/$=!12)$-0(01!72=($/B!:8(%8!%;$,-;.!82;=!'8$!
/%822;!'2!,%%2&0'!32-!%8(;=-$06/!4-21-$//?

School improvement
@M?! K)$-!-$%$0'!.$,-/B!%$0'-,;(/$=!,44-2,%8$/!'2!(+4-2)(01!/%822;/!8,)$!7$%2+$!'8$!

02-+?!N2)$-0+$0'!8,/!'$0=$=!'2!;$,=B!2-1,0(/$!,0=!/./'$+,'(/$!(+4-2)$+$0'!
,%'()('.!/$$I(01!'2!$0/&-$!%2+4;(,0%$!:('8!('/!4-(2-('($/?!N2)$-0+$0'!8,/!-(01<
3$0%$=!1-,0'/B!3$''$-$=!=(/%-$'(20B!(+42/$=!('/!:(;;!'8-2&18!3($;=!32-%$/!,0=!
(0'$-)$0$=!'2!+(%-2<+,0,1$!$)$-.'8(01!3-2+!'8$!82&-/!,;;2%,'$=!'2!/4$%(3(%!I(0=/!
23!'$,%8(01!'2!'8$!4-$%(/$!0,'&-$!23!,3'$-</%822;!,%'()('($/?

@@?! O$!'8(0I!'8,'!'8(/!(/!'8$!:-201!,44-2,%8?!N2)$-0+$0'!/82&;=!%$-',(0;.!4&'!(0!
4;,%$!'8$!/'-&%'&-$/!,0=!4-2%$//$/!:8(%8!:(;;!%8,;;$01$!,0=!/&442-'!/%822;/!'2!
(+4-2)$?!P0=!:8$-$!/%822;/!,-$!/$-(2&/;.!3,(;(01!:$!:(;;!(0'$-)$0$?!G&'!'8$!
'(+$',7;(01B!$=&%,'(20,;!4-(2-('($/!,0=!/',33!=$4;2.+$0'!23!/%822;/!%,002'!7$!
=$%(=$=!(0!O8('$8,;;?!P0=!'8$!,''$+4'!'2!/$%&-$!,&'2+,'(%!%2+4;(,0%$!:('8!
%$0'-,;!12)$-0+$0'!(0('(,'()$/!-$=&%$/!'8$!%,4,%('.!23!'8$!/%822;!/./'$+!'2!
(+4-2)$!('/$;3?!J0/'$,=B!2&-!,(+!/82&;=!7$!'2!/&442-'!'8$!/%822;!/./'$+!'2!7$%2+$!
+2-$!$33$%'()$;.!/$;3<(+4-2)(01?!Q8$!4-(+,-.!-$/420/(7(;('.!32-!(+4-2)$+$0'!-$/'/!
:('8!/%822;/B!,0=!'8$!:(=$-!/./'$+!/82&;=!7$!=$/(10$=!/2!'8,'!2&-!7$/'!/%822;/!
,0=!;$,=$-/!%,0!',I$!20!1-$,'$-!-$/420/(7(;('.B!;$,=(01!(+4-2)$+$0'!:2-I!,%-2//!
'8$!/./'$+?

Page 19



14! "#$!%&'()*+,-$!(.!"$+-#/,0

123! 4(5!6$!6/778

 l 9+:$!-7$+)!*#+*!;-#((7;!<!0(=$),();5!#$+>!*$+-#$);!+,>!*$+-#$);!<!#+=$!
)$;'(,;/?/7/*@!.()!/&')(=$&$,*3!A$!6/77!$,>!*#$!)$BC/)$&$,*!.()!$=$)@!;-#((7!
*(!#+=$!+!7(-+7!+C*#()/*@!;-#((7!/&')(=$&$,*!'+)*,$)!D4%EF!+,>!$,>!*#$!-C))$,*!
-$,*)+7/;$>!*+)0$*G;$**/,0!')(-$;;3

 l %,;*$+>5!/,-)$+;$!*#$!,C&?$)!(.!H+*/(,+7!+,>!I(-+7!I$+>$);!(.!J>C-+*/(,!<!
#$+>!*$+-#$);!(.!$K-$77$,*!;-#((7;!-(&&/**$>!*(!;C''()*/,0!(*#$)!;-#((7;!<!
+,>!>$=$7('!"$+-#/,0!4-#((7;!*(!&+:$!;C)$!*#+*!$=$)@!;-#((7!#+;!+--$;;!*(!
#/0#7@!$..$-*/=$!')(.$;;/(,+7!>$=$7('&$,*!;C''()*3

 l 9+:$!/*!$+;/$)!.()!;-#((7;!*(!7$+),!.)(&!(,$!+,(*#$)5!*#)(C0#!'C?7/;#/,0!
L.+&/7/$;!(.!;-#((7;M!>+*+!.()!$=$)@!'+)*!(.!*#$!-(C,*)@5!;$**/,0!(C*!/,!>$*+/7!#(6!
;/&/7+)!;-#((7;!/,!+!)$0/(,!'$).()&5!;(!*#+*!;-#((7;!-+,!/>$,*/.@!.)(&!6#(&!/*!/;!
'(;;/?7$!*(!7$+),3

 l 9+:$!;C)$!*#+*!;-#((7;!#+=$!+--$;;!*(!$=/>$,-$!(.!?$;*!')+-*/-$5!#/0#GBC+7/*@!
&+*$)/+7;!+,>!/&')(=$&$,*!;$)=/-$;!6#/-#!*#$@!-+,!-#((;$!*(!C;$3

 l N)$$!7(-+7!+C*#()/*/$;!*(!')(=/>$!6#+*$=$)!.()&;!(.!/&')(=$&$,*!;C''()*!*#$@!
-#((;$3

 l J,;C)$!*#+*!;-#((7;!?$7(6!*#$!.7(()!;*+,>+)>!)$-$/=$!;C''()*5!+,>!$,;C)$!*#+*!
*#(;$!6#/-#!+)$!;$)/(C;7@!.+/7/,05!()!C,+?7$!*(!/&')(=$!*#$/)!)$;C7*;5!+)$!
*)+,;.()&$>!*#)(C0#!-(,=$);/(,!*(!O-+>$&@!;*+*C;3

 l J,-(C)+0$!7(-+7!+C*#()/*/$;!+,>!;-#((7;!*(!?)/,0!.()6+)>!+''7/-+*/(,;!*(!*#$!
,$6!J>C-+*/(,!J,>(6&$,*!NC,>!.()!.C,>/,0!.()!/,,(=+*/=$!')(P$-*;!*(!)+/;$!
*#$!+**+/,&$,*!(.!>$')/=$>!-#/7>)$,!/,!C,>$)'$).()&/,0!;-#((7;3

 l J;*+?7/;#!+!,$6!-(77+?()+*/(,!/,-$,*/=$5!6#/-#!./,+,-/+77@!)$6+)>;!;-#((7;!
6#/-#!$..$-*/=$7@!;C''()*!6$+:$)!;-#((7;!+,>!>$&(,;*)+?7@!/&')(=$!*#$/)!
'$).()&+,-$3!

School Funding
1Q3! RC)!;-#((7!.C,>/,0!;@;*$&!,$$>;!)+>/-+7!)$.()&!*(!&+:$!/*!&()$!*)+,;'+)$,*5!

.+/)$)!+,>!')(0)$;;/=$3!"#$!7+-:!(.!-7+)/*@!+?(C*!#(6!S(=$),&$,*!+77(-+*$;!.C,>;!
&$+,;!*#+*!/*!/;!+7&(;*!/&'(;;/?7$5!+;!*#/,0;!;*+,>5!*(!;*+*$!>$./,/*/=$7@!+,>!
*)+,;'+)$,*7@!#(6!&C-#!/;!+77(-+*$>!.()!$+-#!'C'/7!/,!$+-#!;-#((73!O,>!*#+*!
('+-/*@!0$,$)+*$;!C,.+/),$;;3!

1T3! O*!')$;$,*5!(,$!;-#((7!&+@!)$-$/=$!C'!*(!TU!'$)!-$,*!&()$!.C,>/,0!*#+,!+,(*#$)!
;-#((7!/,!;/&/7+)!-/)-C&;*+,-$;!;$)=/,0!+!;/&/7+)!'C'/7!?(>@3!"#$!-C))$,*!.C,>/,0!
;@;*$&!&$+,;!*#+*!*#$!&(,$@!*#+*!;-#((7;!)$-$/=$!>$'$,>;!&()$!(,!#/;*()@!*#+,!
(,!*#$!-C))$,*!-(&'(;/*/(,!(.!*#$/)!'C'/7!?(>@3!O*!*#$!;+&$!*/&$5!(,7@!+)(C,>!VU!
'$)!-$,*!(.!*#$!&(,$@!*#+*!/;!/,*$,>$>!?@!S(=$),&$,*!.()!*#$!&(;*!>$')/=$>!
'C'/7;!/;!+-*C+77@!+77(-+*$>!*(!;-#((7;!(,!*#+*!?+;/;3!A$!,$$>!*(!$,;C)$!*#$)$!+)$!
+'')(')/+*$!/,-$,*/=$;!.()!;-#((7;!*(!+**)+-*!'(()$)!;*C>$,*;!+,>!)+/;$!*#$/)!
+**+/,&$,*3!

Page 20



! "#$%&'()$!*&++,-. 15

/01! 23$!4%35564!7&89$'!:,4!;-5'$%'$8!(<!'3$!-$%$<'!*;$<8(<9!=$)($:1!>'!,!'(+$!:3$<!
8$?(%('!-$8&%'(5<!(4!,<!&-9$<'!<,'(5<,6!;-(5-('.@!,<8!5'3$-!7&89$'4!,-$!7$(<9!%&'@!
'3$-$!(4!,!-$,6!'$-+4!9-5:'3!(<!4%3556!?&<8(<91!A'!(4!)(',6!'3,'!:$!<5:!$<4&-$!'3,'!
'3(4!+5<$.!(4!8(4'-(7&'$8!?,(-6.!,<8!4;$<'!:(4$6.1!><8!:('3!+5-$!6(+('$8!%,;(',6!
-$45&-%$4@!('!(4!$B&,66.!(+;5-',<'!'3,'!+5<$.!(4!,665%,'$8!+5-$!$??(%($<'6.!,<8!6$44!
:,4'$?&66.1

/C1! *5@!:$!:(66D

 l 2,-9$'!+5-$!-$45&-%$4!5<!'3$!+54'!8$;-()$8!;&;(64!5)$-!'3$!<$#'!?5&-!.$,-4@!
'3-5&93!,!<$:!E&;(6!E-$+(&+1!A<!'5',6!:$!:(66!7$!4;$<8(<9!F/1G!7(66(5<!;$-!.$,-!
5<!'3$!E&;(6!E-$+(&+!7.!'3$!$<8!5?!'3$!*;$<8(<9!=$)($:!;$-(581

 l H5<4&6'!5<!8$)$65;(<9!,<8!(<'-58&%(<9!,!%6$,-@!'-,<4;,-$<'!,<8!?,(-$-!<,'(5<,6!
?&<8(<9!?5-+&6,!7,4$8!5<!'3$!<$$84!5?!;&;(64@!'5!:5-I!,65<94(8$!'3$!E&;(6!
E-$+(&+1!

 l A<!'3$!+$,<'(+$@!(<%-$,4$!'3$!'-,<4;,-$<%.!5?!'3$!%&--$<'!?&<8(<9!4.4'$+!7.!
435:(<9!75'3!35:!+&%3!+5<$.!4%35564!-$%$()$!,<8!:3,'!'3$.!4;$<8!'3$(-!
?&<84!5<1

 l "<8!'3$!8(4;,-('.!(<!?&<8(<9!?5-!J0KJL!.$,-M5684@!45!'3,'!4%35564!,<8!%566$9$4!
,-$!?&<8$8!,'!'3$!4,+$!6$)$64!,4!5<$!,<5'3$-1

 l 2,I$!?5-:,-8!'3$!%5<%6&4(5<4!5?!'3$!-$)($:!5?!%,;(',6!4;$<8(<9@!%&''(<9!
7&-$,&%-,%.!?-5+!'3$!;-5%$44!5?!,665%,'(<9!%,;(',6!?&<8(<9!,<8!4$%&-(<9!
4(9<(?(%,<'6.!7$''$-!),6&$!?5-!+5<$.1!

/L1! 23$!,%'(5<4!:$!4$'!5&'!(<!'3(4!N3('$!E,;$-!6$,-<!4.4'$+,'(%,66.!?-5+!'3$!+54'!
$??$%'()$!,<8!?,4'$4'!(+;-5)(<9!4%3556!4.4'$+4!(<!'3$!:5-681!23$.!,-$!8$4(9<$8!'5!
',%I6$!'3$!:$,I<$44$4!5?!5&-!4.4'$+@!4'-$<9'3$<(<9!'3$!4','&4!5?!'$,%3$-4!,<8!
'$,%3(<9@!-$(<?5-%(<9!'3$!4',<8,-84!4$'!7.!'3$!%&--(%&6&+!,<8!B&,6(?(%,'(5<4@!
9()(<9!4%35564!7,%I!'3$!?-$$85+!'5!8$'$-+(<$!'3$(-!5:<!8$4'(<.@!+,I(<9!'3$+!
+5-$!,%%5&<',76$!'5!;,-$<'4@!,<8!3$6;(<9!'3$+!'5!6$,-<!+5-$!B&(%I6.!,<8!
4.4'$+,'(%,66.!?-5+!9558!;-,%'(%$!$64$:3$-$1!23-5&93!',I(<9!'3$4$!4'$;4@!:$!
7$6($)$!'3,'!:$!:(66!%-$,'$!,!4.4'$+!(<!:3(%3!4%35564!,-$!7$''$-!,76$!'5!-,(4$!
4',<8,-84@!<,--5:!'3$!9,;!(<!,'',(<+$<'!7$':$$<!-(%3!,<8!;55-!,<8!$<,76$!,66!
.5&<9!;$5;6$!'5!4',.!(<!$8&%,'(5<!5-!'-,(<(<9!&<'(6!,'!6$,4'!'3$!,9$!5?!JL1

Page 21



79

8. School funding
!"#$ %&'$()*+,*-$.($/0&..1/$/&.)1+$2'$(3,4'4$3*+$5.4'$643*/734'*68$'*321,*-$/0&..1/$6.$

5''6$6&'$*''+/$.($6&',4$7)7,1/"$9:643$4'/.)40'/$/&.)1+$01'341;$(.11.<$6&./'$7)7,1/$
<&.$5,-&6$*''+$':643$&'17$3*+$/)77.468$/)0&$3/$7)7,1/$(4.5$7..4'4$230=-4.)*+/"$
>)4$0)44'*6$/;/6'5$(311/$<'11$/&.46$.($6&,/"$>?'4$4'0'*6$;'34/8$5.4'$5.*';$&3/$
-.*'$,*6.$/0&..1/@$2)+-'6/$.?'43118$2)6$,6/$+,/64,2)6,.*$&3/$*.6$2''*$(3,4"$A6$
74'/'*68$3/$+'5.*/6436'+$2;$6&'$-437&$2'1.<8$,*'B)31,6,'/$,*$6&'$()*+,*-$/;/6'5$
1'3+$6.$&)-'$?34,36,.*$,*$6&'$5.*';$/,5,134$/0&..1/$4'0',?'"$C'$0.5734'+$DE$
/'0.*+34;$/0&..1/$.)6/,+'$F.*+.*8$<,6&$/,5,134$/,G'$3*+$,*63='/$3*+$(.)*+$3$
?34,36,.*$,*$()*+,*-$7'4$7)7,1$(4.5$H)/6$2'1.<$IJ8KKK$6.$<'11$.?'4$IL8LKK#K#"$

Variation in budget share plus grants per pupil in 72 secondary 
schools without sixth forms, with 1,000-1,250 pupils of which 
between 9–13 per cent are eligible for free school meals, outside 
of London

!"#$$

%&'(()
*"$$$

*"#$$

#"$$$

#"#$$

+"$$$

+"#$$

,-
./

01
23
'4

50
26
)-
32
4)
)2/

54
71
32
60

526
-6

8)2
9:
3;

<=230&(7.45>23&'(()32547?0.2@>2A458418(7287260526-68)2B-7.87/

!"E$ A6$6&'$/35'$6,5'8$.*1;$34.)*+$DK$7'4$0'*6$.($6&'$5.*';$6&36$,/$,*6'*+'+$(.4$6&'$
5./6$+'74,?'+$7)7,1/$,/$306)311;$311.036'+$6.$/0&..1/$.*$6&36$23/,/#KE"$A*+$6&'$
()*+,*-$/;/6'5$&3/$2'0.5'$,*04'3/,*-1;$.73B)'$3*+$)*4'/7.*/,?'8$<,6&$6&'$
5.*';$6&36$/0&..1/$4'0',?'$+'7'*+,*-$5.4'$.*$<&36$6&';$4'0',?'+$,*$6&'$73/6$
6&3*$6&'$0&34306'4,/6,0/$3*+$*''+/$.($7)7,1/$,*$6&'$/0&..1$*.<"$M./6N#O$()*+,*-8$
316&.)-&$+,/64,2)6'+$.*$3$5.4'$643*/734'*6$23/,/8$,/$31/.$,*&'4'*61;$)*(3,48$<,6&$
/0&..1$/,:6&$(.45/$2',*-$()*+'+$.*$3?'43-'$IE!K$5.4'$7'4$/6)+'*6$6&3*$-'*'431$
P9$0.11'-'/$3*+$/,:6&$(.45$0.11'-'/#KQ"$

!"Q$ %&'$74.6'06,.*$.($6&'$/0&..1/$2)+-'6$,*$6&'$4'0'*6$R7'*+,*-$S'?,'<8$<&,0&$/''/$
4'31$6'45/$-4.<6&$,*$/0&..1$()*+,*-$36$3$6,5'$<&'*$0)66,*-$6&'$2)+-'6$+'(,0,6$,/$
3*$)4-'*6$*36,.*31$74,.4,6;8$+.'/$*.6$5'3*$6&36$6&'4'$,/$*.$*''+$(.4$'((,0,'*0,'/$6.$
2'$53+'8$3*+$,/$3$53H.4$,*?'/65'*6$,*$6&'$()6)4'$.($6&'$0.)*64;"$>)4$3,5$,/$6&36$
5.*';$,/$+,/64,2)6'+$5.4'$(3,41;$/.$6&36$,6$,/$6&'$/0&..1/$5./6$321'$6.$53='$
'((,0,'*0,'/$<&,0&$34'$3/='+$6.$/.$+."

Page 22



80! "#$!%&'()*+,-$!(.!"$+-#/,0

123! 4*!*#$!5+&$!*/&$6!7$!,$$8!*(!5$-9)$!:$**$)!;+<9$!.()!&(,$=!.)(&!-+'/*+<!
$>'$,8/*9)$2!?/*#!&()$!</&/*$8!-+'/*+<!)$5(9)-$56!7$!&95*!&+@$!59)$!*#+*!&(,$=!
/5!5'$,*!7/5$<=6!+<<(-+*$8!&()$!$../-/$,*<=!+,8!/,!+!&9-#!<$55!:9)$+9-)+*/-!7+=2!A=!
8(/,0!5(!7$!-+,!&+@$!59)$!*#+*!(9)!$>/5*/,0!5-#((<!:9/<8/,05!+)$!./*!.()!'9)'(5$!
+,8!&$$*!*#$!0)(7/,0!,$$8!.()!,$7!5-#((<!'<+-$52

12B! %.!7$!+)$!*(!#$<'!*#$!&(5*!8/5+8;+,*+0$8!+,8!$,-(9)+0$!,$7!')(;/8$)5!/,*(!*#$!
5*+*$!5-#((<!5=5*$&6!7$!,$$8!*(!)$.()&!*#$!7+=!/,!7#/-#!5-#((<5!+)$!.9,8$86!
$,59)/,0!)$5(9)-$5!0(!5*)+/0#*!*(!*#$!.)(,*!</,$!+,8!&+@/,0!.9,8/,0!(;$)+<<!&()$!
$C9/*+:<$6!*)+,5'+)$,*!+,8!0$+)$8!*(7+)85!*#$!&(5*!8/5+8;+,*+0$82!?$!7/<<D!

 l "+)0$*!&()$!)$5(9)-$5!(,!8$')/;$8!'9'/<5!(;$)!*#$!,$>*!.(9)!=$+)56!*#)(90#!+!
,$7!EF9'/<!F)$&/9&GD!$>*)+!&(,$=!.()!$+-#!8$')/;$8!'9'/<2!?$!7/<<!:$!
5'$,8/,0!HI2B!:/<</(,!'$)!=$+)!(,!*#$!F9'/<!F)$&/9&!:=!*#$!$,8!(.!*#$!
J'$,8/,0!K$;/$7!'$)/(82

 l L(,59<*!(,!8$;$<('/,0!+,8!/,*)(89-/,0!+!-<$+)6!*)+,5'+)$,*!+,8!.+/)$)!,+*/(,+<!
.9,8/,0!.()&9<+!:+5$8!(,!*#$!,$$85!(.!'9'/<56!*(!7()@!+<(,05/8$!*#$!F9'/<!
F)$&/9&2!

 l %,!*#$!&$+,*/&$6!/,-)$+5$!*#$!*)+,5'+)$,-=!(.!*#$!-9))$,*!.9,8/,0!5=5*$&!:=!
5#(7/,0!:(*#!#(7!&9-#!&(,$=!5-#((<5!)$-$/;$!(,!+!5-#((<M:=M5-#((<!:+5/5!
+,8!#(7!*#$=!5'$,8!*#$/)!.9,852

 l N,8!*#$!8/5'+)/*=!/,!.9,8/,0!.()!OPQO1!=$+)M(<856!5(!*#+*!5-#((<5!+,8!-(<<$0$5!
+)$!.9,8$8!+*!*#$!5+&$!<$;$<5!+5!(,$!+,(*#$)6!+,8!+*!*#$!<$;$<5!(.!*#$!&(5*!
$../-/$,*2

 l R$;(<;$!*#$!&+>/&9&!+&(9,*!(.!.9,8/,0!*(!5-#((<56!&+@/,0!/,.()&+*/(,!+,8!
*((<5!+;+/<+:<$!*(!0(;$),()5!+,8!#$+8!*$+-#$)5!7#/-#!7/<<!59''()*!*#$&!/,!
&+@/,0!0((8!5'$,8/,0!8$-/5/(,52!

 l "+@$!.()7+)8!*#$!-(,-<95/(,5!(.!*#$!)$;/$7!(.!-+'/*+<!5'$,8/,06!-9**/,0!
:9)$+9-)+-=!.)(&!*#$!')(-$55!(.!+<<(-+*/,0!-+'/*+<!+,8!5$-9)/,0!5/0,/./-+,*<=!
:$**$)!;+<9$!.()!&(,$=2

!"#$%&'($)#''*+$,'-.$/'-0,'#$-/$%12*3/"*$423,$50,""&+$'6'#7$.'0282"*$8/-#/8$
92/,$-8:2*3$9,-/$92&&$,-6'$/,'$1233'8/$2;<-0/$"*$/,'$"=/0";'8$>"#$/,'$
8/=.'*/8?!4*!4:/,0*(,6!*#$!/&')(;$&$,*!'<+,,/,0!-=-<$!&+*-#$5!*#$!:980$*!
'<+,,/,0!-=-<$2!"#/5!$,59)$5!*#+*!.9,8/,0!/5!*+)0$*$8!(,!')/()/*/$56!+,8!$,+:<$5!
<$+8$)5!+-)(55!*#$!5-#((<!*(!:$!/,!-(,*)(<!(.!*#$/)!(7,!:980$*52!N;$)=(,$!
7()@5!*(7+)85!$,#+,-/,0!;+<9$!.()!&(,$=2!

"#$!5-#((<!#+5!$5*+:</5#$8!'+)*,$)5#/'5!7/*#!<(-+<!5-#((<56!SN!+,8!TN!
/,5*/*9*/(,5!+,8!<(-+<!:95/,$55$56!:9=/,0!0((85!+,8!5$);/-$5!*(0$*#$)!+,8!
5#+)/,0!5*+..6!.+-/</*/$5!+,8!.9,8/,02!"#/5!5+;$5!&(,$=!+,8!+<<(75!4:/,0*(,!*(!
')(;/8$!&()$!.()!/*5!'9'/<56!/,-<98/,0!5'$-/./-!;(-+*/(,+<!C9+</./-+*/(,56!$>*)+!
-#+<<$,0$!*(!5*)$*-#!0/.*$8!-#/<8)$,!+,8!+88/*/(,+<!-(9)5$5!*(!#$<'!'9'/<5!+*!
)/5@2!J*)(,0!./,+,-/+<!&+,+0$&$,*!/5!#+;/,0!+!8/)$-*!/&'+-*!(,!5*+,8+)85!+,8!
(9*-(&$5!.()!=(9,0!'$('<$!/,!5(9*#!U$/-$5*$)5#/)$2

Page 23



! "#$%%&!'()*+), 81

We will target resources on the education of the 
deprived pupils through the introduction of the Pupil 
Premium 
-./! 01!23)4!4%!511!6%71!715%(7#15!81+),!591)4!%)!4$1!1*(#34+%)!%'!*197+:1*!

#$+&*71).!01!2+&&!63;1!5(71!4$+5!$3991)5!8<!+69&161)4+),!3!)12!=(9+&!=716+(6>!
2$+#$!2+&&!97%:+*1!3**+4+%)3&!6%)1<!'%7!13#$!*197+:1*!9(9+&!+)!4$1!#%()47<.!!
?$+5!6%)1<!2+&&!,%!2+4$!1&+,+8&1!9(9+&5!4%!4$1!5#$%%&!4$1<!3441)*>!3)*!2+&&!81!
*+547+8(41*!+)!3**+4+%)!4%!4$1!()*17&<+),!5#$%%&5!8(*,14!'7%6!@ABBCB@.!D)!4%43&>!
E@.F!8+&&+%)!3!<137!%)!4%9!%'!1G+54+),!5#$%%&5!591)*+),!2+&&!81!591)4!%)!4$1!=(9+&!
=716+(6!8<!@ABHCBF.!?$+5!2+&&!613)!4$34!$13*!413#$175!$3:1!6%71!6%)1<!4%!
591)*!%)!%''17+),!3)!1G#1&&1)4!1*(#34+%)!4%!4$151!#$+&*71)I!+4!2+&&!3&5%!63;1!+4!
6%71!&+;1&<!4$34!5#$%%&5!2+&&!23)4!4%!3*6+4!&155!3''&(1)4!#$+&*71)J!3)*!+4!2+&&!!
63;1!+4!6%71!34473#4+:1!4%!%91)!)12!K711!"#$%%&5!+)!4$1!6%54!*197+:1*!93745!!
%'!4$1!#%()47<.

!""#$%%&'()*+$)"&%,-#&*.)/$*0$$')#&1+)-'"),22#),3,&4%)&%)-)*2,),#&2#&*.)25)
*+$)62-4&*&2')728$#'9$'*:)=%%7!9(9+&5!#%)4+)(1!4%!()*173#$+1:1!#%69371*!
2+4$!4$1+7!91175J!<%(),!#$+&*71)!2$%!371!+)!4$1!8%44%6!@A!917!#1)4!%'!
3443+)61)4!+)!4$1!L37&<!M1375!K%()*34+%)!"43,1!=7%'+&1!371!5+G!4+615!6%71!&+;1&<!
4%!81!+)!4$1!8%44%6!@A!917!#1)4!34!;1<!543,1!%)1!4$3)!4$1+7!91175BAH.!?$1!
3443+)61)4!,39!814211)!7+#$!3)*!9%%7!%91)5!(9!81'%71!#$+&*71)!54374!5#$%%&>!
+5!:+5+8&1!*(7+),!4$1!+)'3)4!<1375BAF!3)*!+)#713515!%:17!4+61>!2+4$!9(9+&5!1)4+4&1*!
4%!'711!5#$%%&!613&5!%)&<!$3&'!35!&+;1&<!4%!3#$+1:1!'+:1!,%%*!NO"L5!35!4$1+7!
91175BA/.

D4!+5!'%7!4$+5!7135%)!4$34!!"#$%&'()*)&+,$&-.$/.&0.'11#$2&.$0&3#.+1#+*$5145!%(4!
%(7!+)41)4+%)!4%!'()*!P3!5+,)+'+#3)4!9716+(6!'%7!*+53*:3)43,1*!#$+&*71)!'7%6!
%(45+*1!4$1!5#$%%&5!8(*,14Q.!?$1!=(9+&!=716+(6!'%7!*+53*:3)43,1*!
9(9+&5!2+&&!97%:+*1!3**+4+%)3&!'()*+),!591#+'+#3&&<!&+);1*!4%!*+53*:3)43,1*!
9(9+&5>!2+4$!4$1!97+637<!%8R1#4+:1!%'!8%%54+),!4$1+7!3443+)61)4.!?$+5!6%)1<!
2+&&!)%4!81!7+),S'1)#1*!34!5#$%%&!&1:1&!35!21!81&+1:1!4$34!5#$%%&5!371!+)!4$1!
8154!9%5+4+%)!4%!*1#+*1!$%2!4$1!9716+(6!5$%(&*!81!(51*!4%!5(99%74!4$1+7!
9(9+&5.!?$1!'()*+),!'%7!4$1!9716+(6!2+&&!81!+)!3**+4+%)!4%!4$1!5#$%%&5!8(*,14!
2$+#$!$35!811)!97%41#41*!()4+&!4$1!1)*!%'!4$1!"91)*+),!T1:+12!917+%*.!01!
2+&&!1G91#4!5#$%%&5!4%!3##%()4!4%!9371)45!'%7!$%2!+4!+5!(51*.

-.U! 01!2+&&!63;1!3:3+&38&1!4$1!1:+*1)#1!4$34!21!$3:1!38%(4!+)417:1)4+%)5!2$+#$!371!
1''1#4+:1!+)!5(99%74+),!4$1!3#$+1:161)4!%'!*+53*:3)43,1*!#$+&*71)!+)#&(*+),>!'%7!
1G369&1>!+)41)5+:1!5(99%74!+)!713*+),>!27+4+),!3)*!634$1634+#5.!D4!+5!$13*!
413#$175!3)*!413#$175!2$%!371!8154!9&3#1*!4%!*1#+*1!$%2!8154!4%!5(99%74!4$1+7!
9(9+&5!3)*!21!2+&&!63;1!5(71!4$34!4$1!71'%761*!917'%763)#1!438&15!+)#&(*1!
+)'%7634+%)!%)!$%2!21&&!#$+&*71)!1&+,+8&1!'%7!4$1!9716+(6!3#$+1:1.

Page 24



82! "#$!%&'()*+,-$!(.!"$+-#/,0

We will consult on developing and introducing a clear, 
transparent and fairer national funding formula based 
on the needs of pupils and end the disparity in funding 
for 16–18 year-olds
121! 3$!+)$!+4)$+56!7/&'4/.6/,0!7-#((47!.8,5/,0!96!0$**/,0!)/5!(.!)/,0:.$,-$7!+,5!

0/;/,0!7-#((47!+!7/,04$!.8,5/,0!7*)$+&!<!*#$!=$5/-+*$5!>-#((47!?)+,*2!

12@! 3#/4$!*#$!&+A()/*6!(.!7-#((47!+)$!4(-+4!+8*#()/*6!&+/,*+/,$5!7-#((47B!.8,5/,0!C/44!
-(,*/,8$!*(!'+77!*(!*#$&!*#)(80#!*#$!4(-+4!+8*#()/*62!D8*!+7!&()$!7-#((47!9$-(&$!
E-+5$&/$7B!C/*#!.8,5/,0!9$/,0!0/;$,!5/)$-*46!)+*#$)!*#+,!*#)(80#!*#$!4(-+4!
+8*#()/*6B!7(!*#$!)$F8/)$&$,*!.()!+!0)$+*$)!5$0)$$!(.!*)+,7'+)$,-6!+,5!
-(,7/7*$,-6!/,!+44(-+*/,0!7-#((4!.8,5/,0!9$-(&$7!&()$!')$77/,02

12GH! 3$!C+,*!+44!7-#((47!*(!9$!.8,5$5!*)+,7'+)$,*46B!4(0/-+446!+,5!$F8/*+946B!/,!
-(,*)+7*!*(!*#$!('+F8$B!+,(&+4(87!+,5!8,.+/)!7-#((4!.8,5/,0!767*$&!C#/-#!
)$.4$-*7!*#$!#/7*()/-!-/)-8&7*+,-$7!(.!4(-+4!+8*#()/*/$7!)+*#$)!*#+,!*#$!7'$-/./-!
,$$57!(.!/,5/;/58+4!7-#((47!+,5!'8'/47I!+,5!4$+57!*(!7/&/4+)!7-#((47B!.+-/,0!7/&/4+)!
-#+44$,0$7B!)$-$/;/,0!;$)6!5/..$)$,*!4$;$47!(.!.8,5/,02!3$!+47(!C/7#!*(!7$$!7-#((47!
.8,5$5!/,!78-#!+!C+6!*#+*!$;$)6!'+)$,*!J,(C7!#(C!&8-#!/7!9$/,0!7'$,*!(,!*#$/)!
-#/45B!+,5!$;$)6!'+)$,*!-+,!7$$!C#+*!')('()*/(,!(.!$58-+*/(,!7'$,5/,0!/7!,(*!
0(/,0!5/)$-*!*(!7-#((472!K8,5/,0!)$.()&!C/44!9$!/,*)(58-$5!/,!78-#!+!C+6!+7!*(!
&/,/&/7$!5/7)8'*/(,!+,5!$,78)$!7-#((47L!)$7(8)-$7!+)$!,(*!789A$-*!*(!7855$,!+,5!
5)+&+*/-!-#+,0$2

12GG! D$-+87$!C$!'4+,B!(;$)!*/&$B!*(!&+J$!E-+5$&6!7*+*87!*#$!,()&!+,5!C/7#!*(!$,78)$!
&()$!)$7(8)-$7!0(!5/)$-*!*(!*#$!.)(,*4/,$!/,!+!.+/)$)!C+6B!(8)!4(,0!*$)&!+7'/)+*/(,!
/7!*(!&(;$!*(!+!,+*/(,+4!.8,5/,0!.()&84+!*(!$,78)$!*#+*!)$7(8)-$7!0(/,0!*(!7-#((47!
+)$!*)+,7'+)$,*B!4(0/-+4!+,5!$F8/*+94$2!%,!*#$!7#()*!*$)&B!C$!C/44!$,78)$!*#+*!*#$!
+&(8,*!+;+/4+94$!.()!*#$!$58-+*/(,!(.!$;$)6!-#/45!+*!7-#((4!4$;$4!/7!'894/7#$5!+,5!
&()$!&(,$6!/7!'+77$5!5/)$-*46!*(!&()$!7-#((47!+7!*#$6!9$-(&$!E-+5$&/$72

12GM! %,!()5$)!*(!$,78)$!+,6!&(;$!*(!+!,$C!,+*/(,+4!.8,5/,0!.()&84+!/7!.+/)B!*)+,7'+)$,*!
+,5!&+,+0$5!-+)$.8446B!C$!C/44!/,;/*$!;/$C7!(,N!*#$!&$)/*7!(.!&(;/,0!*(!78-#!+!
.()&84+B!*#$!)/0#*!*/&$!*(!9$0/,!*#$!*)+,7/*/(,!*(!+!.()&84+B!*#$!*)+,7/*/(,+4!
+))+,0$&$,*7!,$-$77+)6!*(!$,78)$!*#+*!7-#((47!+,5!4(-+4!+8*#()/*/$7!5(!,(*!78..$)!
8,58$!*8)984$,-$B!+,5!*#$!.+-*()7!*(!*+J$!/,*(!+--(8,*!/,!()5$)!*(!+77$77!*#$!
,$$57!(.!'8'/47!.()!.8,5/,0!'8)'(7$72!3$!C/44!+47(!/,;/*$!;/$C7!(,!#(C!*(!$,78)$!
*#+*!*#$!*)+,7'+)$,-6!(.!*#$!O8'/4!O)$&/8&!+7!+55/*/(,+4!)$7(8)-$7!.()!7-#((47!/7!
&+/,*+/,$5!+7!*#$!.8,5/,0!767*$&!/7!)$.()&$52!3$!C/44!'894/7#!+!-(,784*+*/(,!/,!
*#$!>')/,0!(.!MHGGB!.(44(C/,0!5/7-877/(,!C/*#!'+)*,$)7!/,-485/,0!4(-+4!+8*#()/*/$7B!
7-#((4!4$+5$)7!+,5!*$+-#$)7L!+77(-/+*/(,72

12GP! >89A$-*!*(!4$0/74+*/(,B!C$!/,*$,5!*(!)$'4+-$!*#$!$Q/7*/,0!R(8,0!O$('4$L7!S$+),/,0!
E0$,-6!+,5!7$*!8'!+!,$C!T58-+*/(,!K8,5/,0!E0$,-6!UTKEV!+7!+,!$Q$-8*/;$!+0$,-6!
(.!*#$!=$'+)*&$,*!C/*#!)$7'(,7/9/4/*6!.()!*#$!5/)$-*!.8,5/,0!(.!*#$!0)(C/,0!
,8&9$)!(.!E-+5$&/$7!+,5!K)$$!>-#((47!+,5!+44!GW<G@!')(;/7/(,2!"#/7!C/44!/,-485$!
*#$!.8,5/,0!(.!GW<G@!')(;/7/(,!/,!KT!-(44$0$7B!7/Q*#!.()&!-(44$0$7!+,5!
/,5$'$,5$,*!')(;/7/(,2!E7!E-+5$&6!7*+*87!/,-)$+7/,046!9$-(&$7!*#$!,()&B!*#$!
TKE!C/44!5/7*)/98*$!&()$!.8,5/,0!5/)$-*46!*(!7-#((472!"#$!TKE!C/44!+47(!5/7*)/98*$!

Page 25



! "#$%%&!'()*+), 83

-./%(-#./!0%!&%#1&!1(0$%-+0+./!'%-!0$.2!0%!31//!%)4!1/!)%54!0%!0$%/.!/#$%%&/!5$+#$!
1-.!)%0!6.0!7#1*.2+./8

98:;! 7#1*.2+./!1)*!<-..!"#$%%&/!5+&&!#%)0+)(.!0%!-.#.+=.!'()*+),!'%-!0$.!/.-=+#./!
5$+#$!21+)01+).*!/#$%%&/!-.#.+=.!'-%2!0$.+-!&%#1&!1(0$%-+06!>(0!5$+#$!7#1*.2+./!
1)*!<-..!"#$%%&/!1-.!.?3.#0.*!0%!316!'%-4!,+=.)!0$.+-!+)*.3.)*.)#.!'-%2!&%#1&!
1(0$%-+0+./!@!'%-!.?123&.!>.$1=+%(-!/(33%-08!A.!1-.!-.=+.5+),!0$.!#1&#(&10+%)!%'!
0$+/!1**+0+%)1&!'()*+),!0%!.)/(-.!+0!+/!'1+-!>%0$!'%-!&%#1&!1(0$%-+0+./!1)*!'%-!
7#1*.2+./!1)*!<-..!"#$%%&/8

98:B! C%#1&!1(0$%-+0+./!1-.!(&0+210.&6!-./3%)/+>&.!'%-!21D+),!/(-.!0$.!)..*/!%'!/%2.!%'!
%(-!2%/0!=(&).-1>&.!3(3+&/4!5$%!100-1#0!/+,)+'+#1)0!1**+0+%)1&!'()*+),4!1-.!2.0!
@!/(#$!1/!0$%/.!5+0$!$+,$&6!#%23&.?!"3.#+1&!E*(#10+%)1&!F..*/!1)*!0$%/.!>.+),!
.*(#10.*!%(0/+*.!21+)/0-.12!.*(#10+%)8!A.!5+&&!.)/(-.!0$10!#%)/+*.-10+%)/!%'!
3%//+>&.!-.'%-2/!0%!0$.!/#$%%&!'()*+),!/6/0.2!01D.!+)0%!1##%()0!0$.!)..*/!%'!0$+/!
,-%(3!%'!=(&).-1>&.!3(3+&/8

98:G! H$.!'%-0$#%2+),!I-..)!J13.-!%)!"3.#+1&!E*(#10+%)1&!F..*/!1)*!K+/1>+&+06!5+&&!
.?3&%-.!3-%3%/1&/!'%-!'()*+),!$+,$!#%/0!3-%=+/+%)!@!+)#&(*+),!.?3&%-+),!L(./0+%)/!
%'!$%5!0%!+)#-.1/.!0-1)/31-.)#6!+)!$%5!*.#+/+%)/!1>%(0!'()*+),!1)*!/(33%-0!1-.!
21*.!1)*!+)#-.1/+),!#%&&1>%-10+%)!>.05..)!&%#1&!1(0$%-+0+./8!M)!-.&10+%)!0%!0$.!
'()*+),!%'!1&0.-)10+=.!3-%=+/+%)4!/(>N.#0!0%!0$.!/(##.//!%'!0-+1&/!%'!%(-!3-%3%/.*!
).5!133-%1#$4!5.!5%(&*!1)0+#+310.!0$10!+)!0$.!&%),.-!0.-24!2%).6!'%-!1&0.-)10+=.!
3-%=+/+%)!5+&&!,%!*+-.#0&6!0%!/#$%%&/8

98:O! A.!1-.!1&/%!#%22+00.*!0%!1&&!6%(),!3.%3&.!/016+),!%)!+)!.*(#10+%)!1)*!0-1+)+),!
0%!1,.!:9!>6!PQ:B!1)*!1!/+23&.!3%/0R:G!'()*+),!/6/0.2!5$+#$!+/!'1+-!1)*!
0-1)/31-.)0!5+&&!()*.-3+)!0$+/!#%22+02.)08!S+/0%-+#1&&64!/+?0$!'%-2!#%&&.,./!1)*!
,.).-1&!<E!#%&&.,./!$1=.!>..)!'()*.*!10!1!2(#$!&%5.-!&.=.&!0$1)!/#$%%&!/+?0$!
'%-2/!*.&+=.-+),!3%/0R:G!.*(#10+%)T!%)!1=.-1,.!1!'(&&!0+2.!/0(*.)0!+)!1!21+)01+).*!
/#$%%&!+/!'()*.*!10!UP9Q!2%-.!0$1)!1!/0(*.)0!+)!1)!<E!#%&&.,.:QO8!A.!5+&&!>-+),!0%!
1)!.)*!0$.!*+/31-+06!>6!>-+),+),!0$.!'()*+),!&.=.&/!'%-!/#$%%&!/+?0$!'%-2/!+)0%!&+).!
5+0$!#%&&.,./!/%!0$10!0$.-.!+/!.L(+06!+)!'()*+),!1)*!+)#-.1/.*!=1&(.!'%-!2%).6!'%-!
0$.!01?!316.-8!H$.!0-1)/+0+%)!0%51-*/!'1+-.-!3%/0R:G!'()*+),!5+&&!>.,+)!+)!PQ::@:P!
1)*!5+&&!>.!#%23&.0.*!>6!PQ:B8!A.!5+&&!3-%=+*.!0$.!).#.//1-6!0-1)/+0+%)1&!
3-%0.#0+%)!'%-!/#$%%&/!'1#+),!/+,)+'+#1)0!#$1),./8!

We will devolve the maximum amount of funding to 
schools and make information and tools available so 
head teachers can drive improvement and realise 
efficiencies
98:9! A.!51)0!0$.!21?+2(2!12%()0!%'!'()*+),!3%//+>&.!0%!,%!/0-1+,$0!+)0%!/#$%%&/V!

>(*,.0/!5$.-.!+0!#1)!21D.!0$.!2%/0!*+''.-.)#.!1)*!/%!5.!5+&&!-.*(#.!1&&!0$.!
K.31-02.)0!'%-!E*(#10+%)V/!%0$.-!1#0+=+0+./4!3-%,-122./!1)*!+)+0+10+=./!>6!2%-.!
0$1)!$1&'!%=.-!0$.!).?0!'%(-!6.1-/8!M)!%-*.-!'%-!$.1*!0.1#$.-/!1)*!,%=.-)%-/!0%!
*-+=.!/#$%%&!+23-%=.2.)0!0$-%(,$!-.1&+/+),!.''+#+.)#+./4!5.!5+&&!21D.!1=1+&1>&.!
+)'%-210+%)!1)*!0%%&/!0$.6!#1)!(/.!0%!-.1&+/.!=1&(.!'%-!2%).68!

Page 26



84! "#$!%&'()*+,-$!(.!"$+-#/,0

1234! 56!'+)*!(.!(7)!8)/9$!.()!*)+,6'+)$,-:;!<$!</==!'7>=/6#!$+6:!*(!7,8$)6*+,8!8+*+!
+>(7*!#(<!&7-#!$+-#!6-#((=!6'$,86!+,8!(,!<#+*;!+=(,06/8$!8+*+!+>(7*!#(<!<$==!
*#$/)!'7'/=6!+-#/$9$2!"#/6!</==!$,+>=$!6-#((=6!*(!-(&'+)$!.()!*#$&6$=9$6!*#$!$?*$,*!
*(!<#/-#!*#$:!8$=/9$)!9+=7$!.()!&(,$:;!+6!<$==!+6!$@7/'!'+)$,*6!</*#!*#$!
/,.()&+*/(,!*#$:!,$$8!*(!+6A!@7$6*/(,6!(.!*#$!6-#((=2!

12BC! 5==!6-#((=6!6#(7=8!>$!<()A/,0!*(!&+A$!6+9/,06!+,8!6#(7=8!>$!6'$,8/,0!*#$/)!
.7,86!')78$,*=:!</*#!+!')('$)!)$0+)8!.()!9+=7$!.()!&(,$:2!5*!*#$!&(&$,*;!=(-+=!
+7*#()/*/$6!+)$!$,-(7)+0$8!*(!-=+<!>+-A!&(,/$6!.)(&!6-#((=6!<#$)$!*#$:!#+9$!
>7/=*!7'!67)'=76$62!"#$)$!</==!-(,*/,7$!*(!>$!6(&$!6/*7+*/(,6!<#$)$!-=+<D>+-A!/6!
+'')(')/+*$!E!.()!$?+&'=$!<#$)$!+!6-#((=!#+6!>7/=*!7'!+,!$?-$66/9$!>+=+,-$!()!
<#$)$!6(&$!=$9$=!(.!)$8/6*)/>7*/(,!<(7=8!67''()*!/&')(9$8!')(9/6/(,!+-)(66!+!
=(-+=!+)$+2!F(<$9$);!-(,6/6*$,*!</*#!(7)!9/$<!*#+*!+==!6-#((=6!6#(7=8!>$!&(9/,0!*(!
0)$+*$)!+7*(,(&:;!<$!</==!)$&(9$!*#$!)$@7/)$&$,*!.()!=(-+=!+7*#()/*/$6!*(!#+9$!+!
-=+<D>+-A!&$-#+,/6&!.)(&!BC33E3B;!+,8!)$9/$<!07/8+,-$!(,!-=+<D>+-A!
+))+,0$&$,*6!/,-=78/,0!(,!*#$!=$9$=!(.!>+=+,-$6!8$$&$8!*(!>$!$?-$66/9$!+,8!<$!
</==!-(,67=*!(,!&+A/,0!-#+,0$6!*(!*#$!-7))$,*!+))+,0$&$,*6!.)(&!BC3BE3G2

12B3! %*!/6!9/*+=!*#+*!6-#((=6!#+9$!0((8!./,+,-/+=!&+,+0$&$,*!+,8!+8('*!)/0()(76!
./,+,-/+=!6*+,8+)86!*(!')(9/8$!+667)+,-$!(,!*#$!6'$,8/,0!(.!'7>=/-!&(,$:2!H7*!
#$+8!*$+-#$)6;!6-#((=!>76/,$66!&+,+0$)6!+,8!*$+-#$)6!#+9$!>$$,!*$==/,0!
0(9$),&$,*!.()!+!=(,0!*/&$!,(<!*#+*!*#$!-7))$,*!IJ/,+,-/+=!K+,+0$&$,*!
L*+,8+)8!/,!L-#((=6M!NJKL/LO;!<#/-#!+==!6-#((=6!+)$!)$@7/)$8!*(!#+9$;!/6!.+)!*((!
-(&'=$?;!>7)8$,6(&$!+,8!>7)$+7-)+*/-!*(!>$!$..$-*/9$2!P$!</==!)$'=+-$!/*!</*#!+!
&7-#!6/&'=$)!6*+,8+)8!87)/,0!*#$!BC33Q3B!+-+8$&/-!:$+);!8)+<,!7'!/,!
+66(-/+*/(,!</*#!6-#((=6!*#$&6$=9$6;!<#/-#!</==!0/9$!0(9$),()6!+,8!#$+8!*$+-#$)6!
)$+=!+667)+,-$!*#+*!*#$:!+)$!+-#/$9/,0!9+=7$!.()!&(,$:2!L-#((=6!<#/-#!#+9$!,(*!
:$*!+-#/$9$8!JKL/L!</==!,(*!>$!)$@7/)$8!*(!8(!6(;!>7*!</==!>$!$?'$-*$8!*(!>$!
+&(,0!*#$!./)6*!6-#((=6!*(!+-#/$9$!*#$!,$<!6*+,8+)82

12BB! L-#((=!>76/,$66!&+,+0$)6!&+A$!+!6/0,/./-+,*!-(,*)/>7*/(,!*(!*#$!$..$-*/9$!
./,+,-/+=!&+,+0$&$,*!(.!+!6-#((=;!6+9/,0!(,!+9$)+0$!BCEGG!'$)!-$,*!(.!+!#$+8!
*$+-#$)M6!*/&$!+,8!-(9$)/,0!*#$/)!(<,!6+=+):!/,!6+9/,063C12!R>*+/,/,0!*#$!6$)9/-$6!
N6#+)$8!()!.7==!*/&$O!(.!+!#/0#!@7+=/*:!>76/,$66!&+,+0$)!6#(7=8!>$!+!')/()/*:!.()!+==!
0(9$),()6!+,8!#$+8!*$+-#$)6;!7,=$66!*#$)$!/6!6(&$(,$!/,!*#$!&+,+0$&$,*!*$+&!
</*#!*#$!)$=$9+,*!6A/==6!*(!7,8$)*+A$!*#$!)(=$2!

12BG! %*!/6!/&'()*+,*!*#+*!6-#((=6!6#(7=8!>$!+>=$!*(!&+A$!6+9/,06!(,!')(-7)$&$,*!+,8!
>+-A!(../-$!6'$,8!/,!()8$)!*(!/,9$6*!)$6(7)-$6!/,!*$+-#/,0!+,8!=$+),/,02!"#$!
L'$,8/,0!S$9/$<!+,,(7,-$&$,*!6+/8!*#+*!6-#((=6!6#(7=8!>$!+>=$!*(!6+9$!+*!=$+6*!
T3!>/==/(,!/,!*#$6$!+)$+6!>:!BC3UE3V2!"#/6!/6!')+-*/-+>=$;!>7*!6-#((=6!</==!,$$8!
+--$66!*(!*#$!>$6*!8$+=6!+,8!</==!,$$8!*(!/&')(9$!*#$!<+:!*#$:!>7:!0((86!+,8!
6$)9/-$62!"#$!-(,*)/>7*/(,!-$,*)+=!0(9$),&$,*!-+,!&+A$!/6!*(!')(9/8$!$+6:D*(D
+--$66!./,+,-/+=!+,8!')(-7)$&$,*!/,.()&+*/(,!+,8!*((=6!.()!6-#((=6!*(!76$!/.!*#$:!
</6#2!P$!</==!&+A$!67)$!*#+*!*#$!>$6*!8$+=6!-7))$,*=:!(,!(..$)!+)$!&+8$!+9+/=+>=$!
*(!6-#((=6;!+,8!=((A!.()!/&')(9$8!8$+=6!<#$)$!,$-$66+):;!8)+</,0!*#$6$!8$+=6!*(!
6-#((=6M!+**$,*/(,2!P$!</==!+=6(!<()A!</*#!6-#((=6!+,8!(*#$)!'+)*,$)6!*(!/&')(9$!
')(-7)$&$,*!')+-*/-$!/,!6-#((=6;!+,8!<$!</==!$?'$-*!6-#((=6!*(!6$$A!<+:6!*(!
+-#/$9$!./,+,-/+=!+,8!+66(-/+*$8!-+)>(,!6+9/,06!>:!76/,0!$,$)0:!+6!$../-/$,*=:!+6!
'(66/>=$2

Page 27



! "#$%%&!'()*+), 85

!"#$%&#'(%))*#+,"-.&""#/0.01&2#3)2#0#(*,"$&2#)3#3-4&#52-6027#"(%))*"#-.#
8)2$%#902:-(;"%-2&<#=&$&2#>06&"#%0"#?2),1%$#(*&02#?&.&3-$"#$)#0**#)3#$%&#
"(%))*"#:-$%#:%-(%#%&#:)2;"-!.!/(0&+'+1*!0##%()20)23!41215!$0*!671)2!8%62!%'!
$+6!#05115!+)!2$1!75+9021!61#2%5-!:$1!1;7152+61!0)*!6<+&&6!41215!=5+),6!$091!
1)0=&1*!2$1!#&(6215!2%!510&+61!'+)0)#+0&!=1)1'+26!+)#&(*+),!>?@3@@@!+)!609+),6!6%!
'05-!A)!0**+2+%)!$1!$06!6091*!0&&!'+91!$10*!210#$156!6(=620)2+0&!2+813!0&&%B+),!
2B%!2%!75%9+*1!6(77%52!2%!%2$15!6#$%%&6!=1C%)*!2$1!#&(6215-!

:$1!6#$%%&6!051!)%B!6$05+),!AD:!6159+#163!75%#(5+),!E%+)2&C!0)*!6$05+),!
#%)250#26-!F09+),!+*1)2+'+1*!2$1!+)+2+0&!609+),63!41215!+6!)%B!B%5<+),!B+2$!!
2$1!6#$%%&6!%)!8%51!625021,+#!7&0)6!2%!6091!2$18!8%)1C!=C3!'%5!1;087&13!
187&%C+),!0)!0**+2+%)0&!210#$15!2%!B%5<!0#5%66!0&&!'+91!6#$%%&6!2%!#%915!!
0=61)2!620''-

We will secure significantly better value for money on 
schools capital spending, through the independent 
review of capital
?-GH! "#$%%&6!)11*!=(+&*+),6!2$02!051!$+,$!/(0&+2C!0)*!'+2!'%5!7(57%613!B+2$!)1B!%)16!

=(+&2!'%5!2$1!=162!7%66+=&1!75+#1-!F(,1!6(86!$091!=11)!671)2!%)!6#$%%&!=(+&*+),6!
%915!2$1!&062!*1#0*1!=(2!2$1!=1)1'+26!$091!=11)!()*158+)1*!=C!2$1!9062!6(86!
B0621*!%)!=(510(#50#C!+)!2$1!I(+&*+),!"#$%%&6!'%5!2$1!J(2(51!75%,50881!K!B$+#$!
+6!B$C!B1!1)*1*!2$02!75%,50881-

?-GL! M915!2$1!)1;2!'%(5!C1056!2$151!B+&&!=1!0!N@!715!#1)2!510&!21586!51*(#2+%)!+)!
1*(#02+%)!#07+20&!671)*+),-!O%)12$1&1663!B1!B+&&!671)*!>PL-?!=+&&+%)!=12B11)!
G@PPKPG!0)*!G@PHKPL3!B$+#$!+6!8%51!715!C105!2$0)!2$1!09150,1!0))(0&!#07+20&!
=(*,12!+)!2$1!PQQRKQ?!2%!G@@HK@L!715+%*-!M(5!75+%5+2+16!051!2%!(61!2$02!8%)1C!2%!
1)6(51!2$02!B1!0**5166!2$1!7%%5!#%)*+2+%)!%'!2$1!1;+62+),!6#$%%&!162021!0)*!
1)6(51!2$151!051!1)%(,$!7&0#16!'%5!2$1!751*+#21*!+)#51061!+)!2$1!)(8=15!%'!6#$%%&!
0,1!#$+&*51)3!7052+#(&05&C!02!75+805C!&191&-!:$1!+)*171)*1)2!519+1B!%'!1*(#02+%)!
#07+20&!#(551)2&C!()*15B0C!0)*!*(1!2%!517%52!=C!2$1!1)*!%'!2$1!C1053!B+&&!612!%(2!
$%B!2$1!S1705281)2!'%5!T*(#02+%)U6!#07+20&!=(*,12!6$%(&*!=1!0&&%#021*!+)!'(2(51!
+)!2$1!8%62!#%62!1''1#2+91!B0C!0)*!205,121*!B$151!2$151!+6!8%62!)11*-

Page 28


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 8th October 2010 (attached)
	7 CSR Headlines (attached)
	8 Schools White Paper 'The Importance of Teaching' (extract attached)
	Item 7 Schools White Paper Nov2010 extract


